
AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

September 13, 2022 

5:00pm CLOSED Session 

Regular Session immediately follows the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

Loyalton: Sierra County Office of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118 

Patty Hall, Vice President, District 1 - phall@spjusd.org 

Tom Mooers, District 2 - tmooers@spjusd.org 

Christina Potter, Clerk, District 3 - cpotter@spjusd.org 

Vacant, District 4 

Dorie Gayner, District 5 - dgayner@spjusd.org 

In accordance with AB 361, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the convening of public meetings in 

response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District will suspend the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any Board members that 

choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing. 

Zoom: htlp ://us02web.zoom.u /j/85052744607 

Phone dial-in: 669-900-9128 

(Press *6 to unmute) 

Webinar ID: 850 5274 4607 

Any individual who requires disability-relaled accommodalions or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in 

the Board meeting should con/ac/ !he Superintenden/ or designee in wriling. 

Public inspection of agenda documenls that are distributed lo the Board less 1han 72 hours before the mee/ing, will be made available al Sierra County 

Office of Education, Room 3, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyal/on, CA, 96118, and pos/ed with the on line agenda al 

http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducalion.org (Governmen/ Code 54957.5). 

A. CALL TO ORDER

Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION

At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items.

E. CLOSED SESSION

The Board of Trustees, Superintendent James Berardi and Director of Business Services Nona

Griesert will move into Closed Session to discuss the following item(s):

1. Government Code 54957

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: Consideration of appeal regarding complaint against employee

pursuant to Government Code section 54957(6)(2)

2. Government Code 54957.6

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

Agency Negotiator for the Board: James Berardi, Superintendent 

Employee Organizations: 

Unrepresented Employees: Sierra-Plumas Teachers' Association 

Classified Employees 

Confidential Employees 

Administrative Employees 

Page I of5 
SPJUSD Agenda- September 13, 2022 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85052744607


F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK

G. 6:00PM - RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

H. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING

BOARD MEETING

I. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION

J. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

New/Renewal 

Renewal 

Renewal 

Renewal 

Renewal 

Renewal 

Renewal 

Renewal 

New 

New 

New 

New 

New 

New 

New 

Renewal 

Renewal 

New 

Renewal 

1. Superintendent's Report

School 

Year 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

2022-23 

a. Elections

b. Redistricting

c. Facilities

d. School Safety update/committee report

e. Extreme Heat Conditions

f. North State Together Grant

g. Mental Health Student Services Act Grant

h. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests (see table below)

Grade District of Receiving Reason Given by 

Entering Residence District Requestor 

8 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools 

6 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools 

10 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton 

11 SPJUSD Plumas More opportunities & 

resources 

3 Plumas SPJUSD Work/Family/Childcare in 

Loyalton 

7 Plumas SPJUSD Work/Family/Childcare in 

Loyalton 

10 Plumas SPJUSD Work/Family/Childcare in 

Loyalton 

5 Plumas SPJUSD Continue education in 

Loyalton 

9 Plumas SPJUSD Continue education in 

Loyalton 

3 Plumas SPJUSD Parent works for SP JUSD 

9 Plumas SPJUSD Parent works for SPJUSD 

TK Plumas SPJUSD Proximity to schools 

9 Washoe SPJUSD Ties to Vinton community 

1 Washoe SPJUSD Ties to Vinton community 

7 Washoe SPJUSD Parent works for SPJUSD 

9 Washoe SPJUSD Parent works for SPJUSD 

2 SPJUSD Nevada Co Preferred curriculum 

3 Plumas SPJUSD Continue education in 

Loyalton 

Backup 

Documentation 

Received? 

n/a 

n/a 

Yes 

n/a 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

Page 2 of 5 
SPJUSD Agenda- September 13, 2022 



2. Business Report

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022**

b. First Day Enrollments**

3. Staff Reports (5 minutes)

4. SPTA Report (5 minutes)

5. Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

6. Public Comment - This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing

board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or

not it is listed on the agenda. Three (3) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty

(20) minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

K. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held August 09, 2022 ** 

2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 08/01/2022 through 08/31/2022**

3. Approval of Consolidated Application for 2022-2023**

4. Biennial Review of Conflict of Interest Code - no changes**

5. Nomination of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District representatives for the SCOE

Student Attendance Review Board as follows:

1. James Berardi (Chairperson), Superintendent/Downieville School Administrator
2. Megan Meschery, Loyalton High School Administrator
3. Andrea Ceresola, Loyalton Elementary School Administrator
4. Kristie Jacobsen, Secretary
(Ed Code 48321 (a) (4) The school district representatives on the county school attendance review
board shall be nominated by the governing boards of school districts and shall be appointed by the
county superintendent of schools. All other persons and group representatives shall be appointed by
the county board of education.)

6. Approval of Assignment to Teach Core Subjects out of Credential Authorization for the

2022-2023 school year**

7. Approval to increase FTE for Annie Siqueido, Instructional Aide, Loyalton Elementary

School, from .67 FTE to .75 FTE (adding 30 minutes per day)

8. Approval of assignment of the following:

a. Amy Mason, Teacher, Loyalton Elementary School, 1.0 FTE, effective

August 22, 2022

b. Isaac Price, Bus Driver, .53 FTE (4.25 hours/day), effective September I, 2022

c. Gail Verver, Library Aide, Loyalton High School, .33 FTE (2 hours/day),

effective September 1, 2022

L. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

a. Adoption of Resolution 23-002D, Adopting the Gann Limit**

ROLL CALL VOTE

b. Adoption of Unaudited Actuals for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022**

c. Approval of proposed salary schedule changes for Classified Employees, retro

to July 1, 2022M 

d. Approval of the Tentative Agreement for Classified Employees, 2022-23

Negotiations/\/\

Page 3 of5 
SPJUSD Agenda - September 13, 2022 



e. Approval of the Tentative Agreement for Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association,

2022-23 Negotiations/\/\ 

f. Approval of Completion of Bargaining for SPTA, 2022-23 Negotiations/\/\ 

g. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into agreement with FLO Analytics for

Redistricting Services: Board of Education Area Boundaries, Contract 2023-004D**

h. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into Memorandum of Understanding with

Sierra County Behavioral Health regarding Mental Health Student Services Act

Grant, Contract 2023-00SD**

1. Surplus Downieville vehicle -junk or put out for bid?

J. Soccer field discussion

k. Approval of utilizing AB 361 for meetings conducted through October 11, 2022

� This suspends the Brown Act telecoriferencing posting requirements for 

any Board members that choose to participate via Zoom videocoriferencing 

�AB 361 expires January OJ, 2024 

�Zoom will be available for the public with or without utilizing AB 361 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

I. 1113-District and School Web Sites

1. Exhibit, revisions/\/\ 

m. 1312.4-Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

2. Exhibit, revisions/\/\ 

n. 3110-Transfer of Funds

1. Board Policy, revisions/\/\ 

o. 3523-Electronic Signatures

1. Board Policy, NEW/\/\ 

2. Administrative Regulation, NEW/\/\ 

p. 4112.2-Certification

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

q. 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8-Family Care and Medical Leave

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

r. 6173. I-Education for Foster Youth

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

s. Approval of CSBA's recommended deletions in the list provided/\/\ 

t. Approval of CSBA's recommended title changes in the list provided/\/\ 

u. INFORMATION ONLY-Policies which will no longer be reviewed or

updated by CSBA in list provided/\/\ 

May consider deleting at a later date if it is determined any of the policies in this 

list no longer serve a purpose. 

v. 6146.1-High School Graduation Requirements

1. Board Policy, revisions/\/\ 

Page 4 of5 
SPJUSD Agenda- September 13, 2022 



M. ADV AN CED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on October 11, 2022, at Downieville School,

130 School St, Downieville CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session as needed at

5:00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm. Zoom videoconferencing will also

be available for the public.

2. Suggested Agenda Items

N. ADJOURN

** enclosed 

* handout 

1\/\ County agenda backup 

James Berardi, Superintendent - jberardi@spjusd.org 

,I 

Kristie Jacobsen, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent - kjacobsen@spjusd.org 

Nona Griesert, Director of Business Services/CBO- ngriesert@spjusd.org 

Office: 530-993-1660 x0 

Email schoolinfo@spjusd.org to be added to the agenda email list. 

Page 5 of5 
SPJUSD Agenda- September 13, 2022 





Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2022/23Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 2,121,520.00 2,121,520.00 1,898,902.20 8,928.10 213,689.70 Teachers Salaries

1115 2,000.00 2,000.00 140.00 1,860.00 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 37,000.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 246,305.00 246,305.00 205,253.50 41,050.70 .80 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 14,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 2,420,825.00 2,420,825.00 2,104,155.70 50,118.80 266,550.50 

2100 260,790.00 260,790.00 234,873.06 25,916.94 Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 409,531.00 409,531.00 253,034.77 46,483.04 110,013.19 Classified Support Salaries

2201 62,442.00 62,442.00 28,142.99 423.72 33,875.29 Bus Driver

2215 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 Classified Extra Duty

2220 25,000.00 25,000.00 1,999.90 23,000.10 Classified Support Substitute

2300 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,469.22 180.00 1,050.78 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 166,820.00 166,820.00 164,186.92 22,978.91 20,345.83-Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 4,513.00 4,513.00 4,513.00 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 948,796.00 948,796.00 681,706.96 72,065.57 195,023.47 

3101 658,067.00 658,067.00 392,578.73 3,745.30 261,742.97 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 9,567.00 9,567.00 9,567.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 239,492.00 239,492.00 145,681.93 17,299.07 76,511.00 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3311 1,878.00 1,878.00 1,878.00 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 57,766.00 57,766.00 40,940.50 4,377.44 12,448.06 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 33,649.00 33,649.00 28,710.96 698.95 4,239.09 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 13,523.00 13,523.00 9,574.57 1,023.75 2,924.68 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 453,215.00 453,215.00 440,497.30 5,845.50 6,872.20 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 159,027.00 159,027.00 158,456.27 22,186.40 21,615.67-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 12,371.00 12,371.00 10,608.32 250.60 1,512.08 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 4,743.00 4,743.00 3,408.59 370.30 964.11 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 74,912.00 74,912.00 72,145.48 1,714.11 1,052.41 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 29,260.00 29,260.00 23,481.48 2,510.69 3,267.83 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 52,610.00 52,610.00 75,991.70 11,691.04 35,072.74-Other Benefits, Certificated P

Total for Object 3000 1,801,080.00 1,801,080.00 1,402,075.83 71,713.15 327,291.02 

4100 26,605.00 26,605.00 60,491.58 176,499.31 210,385.89-Textbooks

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  2 2022  6:25AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2022/23Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4300 54,724.00 54,724.00 17,563.32 5,943.80 31,216.88 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,509.81 1,780.37 1,709.82 Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,000.00 9,000.00 5,036.90 11.82 3,951.28 Class Paper/Toner

4305 28,500.00 28,500.00 10,402.06 18,097.94 Other Student M&S

4320 30,000.00 30,000.00 12,652.89 10,744.70 6,602.41 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 19,500.00 19,500.00 4,186.80 168.83 15,144.37 Office Supplies

4350 18,000.00 18,000.00 6,200.00 11,800.00 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 20,500.00 20,500.00 19,292.02 384.90 823.08 Vehicle FUEL

4399 469.00 469.00 469.00 M&S Misc -undesignated

4400 65,933.00 65,933.00 17,790.08 3,812.96 44,329.96 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 279,231.00 279,231.00 156,125.46 199,346.69 76,241.15-

5100 185,000.00 185,000.00 174,000.00 11,000.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 22,577.00 22,577.00 5,277.35 1,511.28 15,788.37 Travel & Conferences

5300 10,000.00 10,000.00 2,665.00 6,041.00 1,294.00 Dues & Membership

5400 160,000.00 160,000.00 140,000.00 3,966.39 16,033.61 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 153,000.00 153,000.00 148,149.10 4,813.59 37.31 Power

5520 7,000.00 7,000.00 6,279.02 588.30 132.68 Garbage

5530 60,000.00 60,000.00 55,093.00 4,907.00 .00 Water

5540 132,000.00 132,000.00 131,754.79 245.21 .00 Propane

5590 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 83,500.00 83,500.00 63,747.61 1,874.34 17,878.05 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5810 20,000.00 20,000.00 7,205.00 295.00 12,500.00 Legal Expenses

5812 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Board Election Expense

5840 14,523.00 14,523.00 14,523.00 Audit Expense

5860 10,000.00 10,000.00 11,500.00 1,500.00-Solid Waste Tax

5890 613,910.00 613,910.00 586,082.75 31,768.04 3,940.79-Contracts/Servic

5899 24,217.99 6,847.45 31,065.44-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,500.00 3,500.00 22,697.93 19,197.93-Communications

5910 12,275.00 12,275.00 14,141.32 946.02 2,812.34-Telephone-Monthly Service

Total for Object 5000 1,504,285.00 1,504,285.00 1,407,810.86 63,803.62 32,670.52 

6200 88,375.00 88,375.00-Building & Improvements

6400 25,000.00 25,000.00 10,390.21 14,609.79 Equipment

6500 55,000.00 55,000.00 55,000.00 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 80,000.00 80,000.00 98,765.21 .00 18,765.21-

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 .00 Out-of-State Tuition

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  2 2022  6:25AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2022/23Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 100,654.00 100,654.00 100,654.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 205,104.00 205,104.00 104,450.00 .00 100,654.00 

827,183.15 7,239,321.00 7,239,321.00 5,955,090.02 457,047.83 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 92,270.00 92,270.00 103,584.45 11,314.45-Classified Support Salaries

2215 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 Classified Extra Duty

2220 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 95,270.00 95,270.00 103,584.45 .00 8,314.45-

3202 22,055.00 22,055.00 23,772.00 1,717.00-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 5,716.00 5,716.00 6,231.39 515.39-OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,337.00 1,337.00 1,457.29 120.29-Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 17,537.00 17,537.00 17,536.60 .40 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 476.00 476.00 517.92 41.92-State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,893.00 2,893.00 3,574.05 681.05-Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 50,014.00 50,014.00 53,089.25 .00 3,075.25-

4340 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,050.00 450.00 Food Service

4400 4,900.00 4,900.00 4,900.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 55,000.00 55,000.00 53,000.00 26.02- 2,026.02 Food

Total for Object 4000 67,400.00 67,400.00 60,050.00 26.02- 7,376.02 

5200 500.00 500.00 500.00 Travel & Conferences

5600 8,070.00 8,070.00 1,867.79 6,202.21 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 400.00 400.00 300.00 100.00 Services & Operating Expense

5890 500.00 500.00 406.00 94.00 Contracts/Servic

Total for Object 5000 9,470.00 9,470.00 2,167.79 406.00 6,896.21 

2,882.53 222,154.00 222,154.00 218,891.49 379.98 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 59,526.13 7,061.97 66,588.10-Building & Improvements

66,588.10-.00 .00 59,526.13 7,061.97 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  2 2022  6:25AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=134110&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2022/23Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

778,477.58 7,476,475.00 7,476,475.00 6,233,507.64 464,489.78 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  2 2022  6:25AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH - 2022-2023

**As of 09/07/2022 Downieville Loyalton Downieville Loyalton Downieville Loyalton Sierra Pass Long-Term
Elementary Elementary Jr High Jr High Sr High Sr High Continuation ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2021-2022 27 184 8 63 14 93 7 included in site # 396
1st Day 2022-2023 28 192 9 60 12 102 5 included in site # 408

Month
September 1 included in site # 0
08/24/22-09/16/22
October 2 included in site # 0
09/19/22-10/14/22
November 3 included in site # 0
10/17/22-11/10/22
December 4 included in site # 0
11/14/22-12/09/22
January 5 included in site # 0
12/12/22-01/20/23
February 6 included in site # 0
01/23/23-02/17/23
March 7 included in site # 0
02/21/22-03/17/23
April 8 included in site # 0
03/20/23-04/14/23
May 9 included in site # 0
04/17/23-05/12/23
June 10 included in site # 0
05/15/23-06/09/23

2021-2022 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe Long-Term ISP
P1 ADA 348.74 0.42 15.10 DES 0
P2 ADA 347.95 0.42 14.54 LES 1

Annual 349.64 0.42 14.59 DHS 0
LHS 6

2019-2020 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe
P1 ADA 410.52 5.54 18.74
P2 ADA 409.30 5.07 15.36

Annual 409.30 5.07 15.36



Page 1 of 6 

SPJUSD Minutes – August 09, 2022 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

August 09, 2022 

5:30pm CLOSED Session 

Regular Session immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

Downieville: Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 

Zoom videoconferencing was also available for the public. 

In accordance with AB 361, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the convening of public meetings in response 

to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District suspended 

the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any Board members choosing to participate via Zoom 

videoconferencing. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Vice President PATTY HALL called the meeting to order at 5:33pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Patty Hall, Vice President, District 1 

Tom Mooers, District 2 

Christina Potter, Clerk, District 3 (via Zoom) 

Dorie Gayner, District 5 

ABSENT: None 

VACANT:  District 4 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOOERS/GAYNER 

4/0 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION 

None 

E. CLOSED SESSION 

The Board of Trustees,  and Superintendent James Berardi and Director of Business Services 

Nona Griesert moved into Closed Session at 5:34pm to discuss the following item(s): 

1. Government Code 54957.6 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Agency Negotiator for the Board: James Berardi, Superintendent 

Employee Organizations: 

Unrepresented Employees:  Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association 

Classified Employees 

Confidential Employees 

Administrative Employees 

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK at 5:51pm 

G. 6:00PM – RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 



Page 2 of 6 

SPJUSD Minutes – August 09, 2022 

H. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING 

BOARD MEETING at 6:34pm 

I. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

BERARDI: Information regarding proposed changes to the salary schedules for Classified 

personnel will go to a 10-day posting as required by law, and then it will be up for approval at 

the next meeting in September. Finalizing negotiations with SPTA – working to clean up and 

clarify some language in the Collective Bargaining Agreement and looking at possible stipend 

increases. 

J. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. District 4 Board Member Vacancy 

BERARDI: Same as was discussed in the County meeting - Nicole Stannard 

resigned for District 4 as of July 31. There is no intent to make an Appointment 

to fill the position due to the upcoming election in November. 

This item can be added as a Suggested Agenda Item and reviewed further 

before the next meeting in September. 

b. Facilities/Solar update 

BERARDI: Prioritizing projects at all sites by safety first. Setting money aside 

each year for long-term facilities/maintenance projects. Still waiting on 

additional info on solar; no new update yet. 

c. Ongoing discussion regarding separating Jr/Sr High School at LHS 

BERARDI: Looking into the steps and resources this would require we are 

looking at a general cost of at least $500K-$750K. The timeline would also be 

well over a year to open up an additional school site. 

d. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests (see table below) 

New/Renewal School 

Year 

Grade 

Entering 

District of 

Residence 

Receiving 

District 

Reason Given by 

Requestor 

Backup 

Documentation 

Received? 

New 2022-23 TK SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee 

Unified 

Proximity to school & 

after school care 

Yes 

New 2022-23 9 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee 

Unified 

Special Ed needs n/a 

New 2022-23 1 SPJUSD Plumas USD Parent works in 

Portola 

Yes 

Renewal 2022-23 7 SPJUSD Plumas USD Parent works in 

Portola 

Yes 

Renewal 2022-23 10 SPJUSD Plumas USD Parent works in 

Portola 

Yes 

Renewal 2022-23 11 SPJUSD Plumas USD Parent works in 

Portola 

Yes 

Renewal 2022-23 6 SPJUSD Plumas USD Continue education in 

Plumas 

n/a 

Renewal 2022-23 12 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 



Page 3 of 6 

SPJUSD Minutes – August 09, 2022 

Renewal 2022-23 2 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 

Renewal 2022-23 6 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 

2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2022 to 07/31/2022 

3. Staff Reports 

LES—CERESOLA: Starting to ramp up for the new school year. The Primary Boot 

Camp Summer School has been going every Thursday this summer and going very 

well. Mrs. Prakash started the last two weeks of her summer school program and 

the kids have been working hard. There are two new wall wraps on each side of the 

elementary school to beautify the area. Waiting on few more things to add to the 

playground. 

LHS—MESCHERY: A lot of work going on this summer. Carpet replacement 

turned into an asbestos abatement. The school site still needs lots of updates, but 

making progress. Three new Teachers this year and one new Aide. Hoping to hire 

for the TOSA position this week. Still looking for Special Ed Aide at LHS. Grizzlies 

Day is August 18th at 6pm. 

DES & DHS—BERARDI: Maintenance projects gearing up for school year. Had to 

fix some damage to the sports field from a vehicle. Darcy White is moving into the 

School Secretary position. New elementary teacher, and still looking to hire on the 

high school side, but using long-term subs for the time being. 

4. SPTA Report 

PRESIDENT—PETTERSON: As we approach the new school year we are looking 

forward to meeting the new nurse. Still waiting to finalize the Collective 

Bargaining Agreement. Would like to have a Special Board Meeting before school 

starts so the CBA can be finalized before teachers begin work. Would like to meet 

with the negotiations team rather than waiting for each monthly Board meeting. 

5. Board Members’ Report 

POTTER: The Boot Camp at LES this summer was fantastic. My son participated 

and improved his math skills. I would also like to see the field inside the track 

improved as well for soccer. Digital board up at LHS looks really nice. 

HALL: Participated with some “behind the scenes” work in Downieville. I 

appreciated seeing the time and effort put in by the staff that people may not realize 

is going on. 

6. Public Comment 

John Martinetti—I don’t recall an incumbent being listed on the ballot for the 

election of Board members. I would like to see us get away from politicizing the 

election process for Board members. 

K. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held July 12, 2022 

2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 07/01/2022 through 07/31/2022 

3. Approval of 2022-2023 SPJUSD Certificated Substitute List 



Page 4 of 6 

SPJUSD Minutes – August 09, 2022 

4. Authorization for Out of State Travel request to Indianapolis, IN, for National FFA 

Convention—Cali Griffin, Loyalton High School FFA Coordinator 

5. Approval of assignment of Robin Bolle, 2022-2023 7-8th Grade Co-Ed Basketball Coach, 

Downieville Jr High School 

6. Approval of assignment of Robin Bolle, 2022-2023 Varsity Co-Ed Basketball Coach, 

Downieville Sr High School 

GAYNER/MOOERS 

4/0 

L. ACTION ITEMS 

1. New Business 

PUBLIC HEARING – Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators 

a. Public Hearing opened at 6:50pm to receive public comment regarding the 

Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2022-2023 School 

Year (Item b).  

Kelly Champion—Why are you filing this again? 

BERARDI: This is letting the State know that we are flying jobs looking 

for applicants that are fully credentialed, but when we are unable to find 

someone in a timely manner this gives us an opportunity to fill the 

position with someone who is working towards becoming fully 

credentialed, or they can fill in until a Fully Qualified Educator applies. 

Closed at 6:53pm. 

b. Approval of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2022-

2023 School Year. A diligent search to recruit fully prepared teacher(s) was made and 

an insufficient number of certificated persons met the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District’s employment criteria for the position(s) 

MOOERS/POTTER 

4/0 

c. Approval of CBEST Waiver for Substitute Teachers (The Sierra-Plumas JUSD has 

been unable to recruit enough day-to-day substitute teachers who have not had an 

opportunity to take and pass all sections of the California Basic Educational Skills Test. 

The District anticipates employing no greater than five (5) day-to-day substitutes on 

variable term CBEST waiver for the 2022-2023 school year) 

MOOERS/GAYNER 

4/0 

d. Acceptance of resignation for the following: 

MOOERS/POTTER 

4/0 

1. Darcy White, Noon Supervisor, Downieville Schools, .25 FTE (1.5 

hours/day), effective July 1, 2022 

2. Danielle Jackson, Instructional Aide, Loyalton Elementary School, .33 

FTE (2 hours/day), effective July 28, 2022 

3. Alyssa McCollum, Instructional Aide, Loyalton High School, .25 FTE 

(1.5 hours/day), effective July 29, 2022 



Page 5 of 6 

SPJUSD Minutes – August 09, 2022 

e. Authorization to fill the following: 

MOOERS/GAYNER 

4/0 

1. Noon Supervisor, Downieville Schools, .25 FTE (1.5 hours/day) 

2. Instructional Aide, Loyalton Elementary School, .33 FTE (2 hours/day) 

3. Instructional Aide, Loyalton High School, .25 FTE (1.5 hours/day) 

f. Authorization to fill Teacher, Loyalton Elementary School, 1.0 FTE 

MOOERS/GAYNER 

4/0 

g. Approval of Downieville Schools Secretary position to be increased to 1.0 FTE 

(from 5 hours/day to 8 hours/day) 

MOOERS/POTTER 

4/0 

h. Approval of assignment of Darcy White, Secretary, Downieville Schools, 1.0 

FTE, effective August 10, 2022 

GAYNER/MOOERS 

4/0 

i. Approval of assignment of Faith Edwards, 4-6th Grade Teacher, Downieville 

Elementary School, 1.0 FTE, effective August 22, 2022 

GAYNER/MOOERS 

4/0 

j. Approval of assignment of Megan Andaluz to the Loyalton High School 

Spanish teaching position (1.0 FTE) effective August 24, 2022, on the basis of 

a California Commission on Teacher Credentialing Provisional Internship 

Permit. A diligent search to recruit a fully prepared teacher was made and an 

insufficient number of persons met the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District’s employment criteria. Assignment: Grades 7-12 Spanish 

MOOERS/GAYNER 

4/0 

k. Approval to add soccer as a sport under the Loyalton Elementary sports club 

POTTER/GAYNER 

4/0 

l. Approval to surplus and recycle technology items 

MOOERS/GAYNER 

4/0 

m. Approval of utilizing AB 361 for meetings conducted through September 13, 2022 

MOOERS/GAYNER 

4/0 

~This suspends the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for 

any Board members that choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing  

~AB 361 expires January 01, 2024 

~Zoom will be available for the public with or without utilizing AB 361 

 



Page 6 of 6 

SPJUSD Minutes – August 09, 2022 

M. ADVANCED PLANNING 

1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on September 13, 2022, at Sierra County 

Office of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118, beginning with 

Closed Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm. Zoom 

videoconferencing will be available for the public. 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 

-Update on facilities projects with estimated costs 

-Appointment for District 4? 

-Redistricting 

N. ADJOURN at 7:02pm 

GAYNER/POTTER 

4/0 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Christina Potter, Clerk    James Berardi, Superintendent 





Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 08/01/2022 through 08/31/2022

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00085550 08/15/2022 ACADEMIC INNOVATIONS 01-4300 Future Focus Supplies 4,198.00 

00085551 08/15/2022 ACCREDITING COMM. FOR SCHOOLS 01-5300 ANNUAL WASC MEMBERSHIP 2,260.00 

00085552 08/15/2022 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 281.80 

00085553 08/15/2022 ALPINE FIRE SERVICE, INC. 01-5600 FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT - ALL SITES 618.79 

01-5899 FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT - ALL SITES 46.75 665.54 

00085554 08/15/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4300 OFFICE SUPPLIES 104.28 

Text books 371.20 

01-4301 Ceramics Supplies 446.90 

Supplies 1,333.47 

01-4302 office supplies 164.63-

Printer Ink 103.49 

Supplies 72.96 

01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 399.71 

01-4330 Supplies 2.46 

TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 72.12 

01-4400 Science Lab Table 3,812.96 6,554.92 

00085555 08/15/2022 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 245.21 

00085556 08/15/2022 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES 41.50 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 20.74 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 793.95 856.19 

00085557 08/15/2022 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 cleaning supplies 5,303.58 

SUMMER cleaning supplies 107.59 

Supplies 3,637.20 9,048.37 

00085558 08/15/2022 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00085559 08/15/2022 BRITTON AG ED SERVICES 01-4300 PLANNERS FOR OFFICERS 207.00 

00085560 08/15/2022 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 4,100.94 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 242.51 4,343.45 

00085561 08/15/2022 CWDL CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 01-9510 AUDIT FEES 1,378.50 

00085562 08/15/2022 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 806.06 

00085563 08/15/2022 EDWARDS, STEVENS AND TUCKER, LLP 01-5810 LEGAL FEES 295.00 

00085564 08/15/2022 FASTRAK INVOICING PROCESSING DEPARTMENT 01-5200 TOLL 12.00 

00085565 08/15/2022 GIRAFFE, INC 01-5890 Graduation decor 150.00 

01-9510 Graduation decor 1,000.00 1,150.00 

00085566 08/15/2022 GOLD COUNTRY MEDIA 01-5890 NEWPAPER ADS 136.00 

00085567 08/15/2022 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00085568 08/15/2022 JACK SCHREDER & ASSOCIATES 01-5890 FACILITIES RESEARCH 462.50 

00085569 08/15/2022 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-5890 STUDENT LICENSE BLOCK 15,800.00 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  2 2022  6:26AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 08/01/2022 through 08/31/2022

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00085570 08/15/2022 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 4,245.90 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 69.43 4,315.33 

00085571 08/15/2022 MERIDIAN 01-4300 Planners 899.20 

00085572 08/15/2022 MYSTERY SCIENCE C/O DISCOVERY EDUCATION, INC. 01-5890 ONLINE SCIENCE CURRICULUM 849.00 

01-9330 ONLINE SCIENCE CURRICULUM 1,698.00 2,547.00 

00085573 08/15/2022 NEVADA POWER PRODUCTS, INC 01-4320 Starter for John Deere Tractor 193.32 

00085574 08/15/2022 PLUMAS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 01-9510 TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT 39,811.84 

00085575 08/15/2022 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 01-5890 GASB STATEMENT FEE 350.00 

00085576 08/15/2022 SCHOOL MATE 01-4300 Classroom supplies 112.50 

00085577 08/15/2022 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC 01-4330 Tardy Slips 20.14 

00085578 08/15/2022 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

239.14 

00085579 08/15/2022 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00085580 08/15/2022 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 588.30 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 13.07 601.37 

00085581 08/15/2022 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 Misc Maintenance supplies 182.00 

00085582 08/15/2022 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 MISC. AG SUPPLIES 69.61 

01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 629.97 

MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 291.33 990.91 

00085583 08/15/2022 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 588.80 

00085584 08/15/2022 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND FEE 

ADMINISTRATION

01-4330 SALES TAX .08 

01-9502 SALES TAX 4,675.92 4,676.00 

00085585 08/15/2022 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 323.00 

00085586 08/15/2022 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,922.76 

01-9535 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,830.24 

76-9576 HEALTH INSURANCE 54,262.72 67,015.72 

00085587 08/15/2022 U.S. BANK 01-4330 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 11.24 

POWER CORD 62.79 

01-5890 ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION 56.27 

01-5899 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 3.75 134.05 

00085588 08/15/2022 U.S. BANK VOYAGER 01-4351 Fuel for Maintenance 457.98 

01-5200 FUEL FOR FFA 430.85 888.83 

00085589 08/15/2022 WHITE'S SIERRA STATION, INC 01-9510 TRUCK SERVICE 436.17 

Total Number of Checks 40 173,515.36 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  2 2022  6:26AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 08/01/2022 through 08/31/2022

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 40 119,252.64 01

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 1 54,262.72 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 40 173,515.36 

.00 

173,515.36 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  2 2022  6:26AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District















































Assignment Monitor
Teachers on Local Assignment
Presented to Governing Board 9/13/2022

Teacher Site Credential Subject/Grade Sections EC § Section

Andaluz, M LHS Provisional Internship Permit Spanish 1 2 Misassignment
Spanish 2 3 Misassignment
Spanish 3 1 Misassignment

Bolle', R DVL  Biological Science PE 9-12 1 44865 Necessary Small School
PE 9/10

Bosworth, K DVL  Multiple Subject Algebra 1  9-10 1 44865 Necessary Small School
Journalism  6-12 1 44865 Necessary Small School
Intro to Art  6-12 1 44865 Necessary Small School

Doyle, P Sierra Pass Multiple Subject Math 7-12 TBD 44865 Alternative School
Social Science 7-12 TBD 44865 Alternative School
Science 7-12 TBD 44865 Alternative School
English TBD 44865 Alternative School
ISP K-12 TBD 44865 Alternative School

Rosecrans, J LHS University Intern Science: Science 7 1 Misassignment
Science 8 2 Misassignment
Earth Science 1 Misassignment
Biology 1 Misassignment
Mechatronics 1 Misassignment

Williams, A LHS Biological Science Course 3 2 44865 Necessary Small School
Geometry 9-12 1 44865 Necessary Small School
Algebra I   9-12 2 44865 Necessary Small School
Algebra II   9-12 1 44865 Necessary Small School

LHS=Loyalton High 7-12
DVL=Downieville Jr/Sr High 7-12 doc:Assignment monitor/2022-2023 local teaching assignment_Board-Aug 2022
Sierra P= Sierra Pass Continuation Aug-22



SIERRA–PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-002D 

Resolution for Adopting the Gann Limit 

 

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate adopted Proposition 4, commonly called the 

“Gann Amendment”, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution; and 

 

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly 

called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and  

 

WHEREAS, Section 7900 et seq. of the Government Code require this board to establish annually, by 

resolution at a regular or special meeting, the appropriations limit for the District; and 

 

WHEREAS, Government Code section 7902.1 authorizes this board to increase the District’s 

appropriations limit to an amount equal to its proceeds of taxes; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board does provide public notice that the 

attached calculations and documentation of the Gann Limits for 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 fiscal years 

are made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the Budget 

for the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by Proposition 4; 

and  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution along with 

the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district. 

 

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing 

Board held September 13, 2022 by the following vote: 

 

 

AYES:  ________________________________ 

NOES:  ________________________________ 

ABSTAIN: ________________________________ 

ABSENT: ________________________________ 

VACANT: ________________________________ 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Christina Potter, Clerk 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Governing Board 



 
 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 
 
 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021/22 

 
 

 
 

September 13, 2022 
James Berardi/Superintendent 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Unaudited Actuals 

2021/22 

 

21-22 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  2  

Student Attendance/Enrollment 
 

 
General Fund Form 01: 
 
HIGHLIGHTS 
 

 Attendance/Enrollment for 2020/21 and 2021/22 utilizing FY2019/20 – P2 count 

 Increased excess of revenues over expenditures approx. $1.6m. 

 COVID funding has been discontinued, remaining carryover continues as program allows. 

 Forest Reserve Funding approved in 2021/22 and 2022/23. 

 Cafeteria contribution from General fund decreased to approx. $73k. 

 
Ending Fund Balance (SACS Fund 01, page 2.E & 2.F.) 
Net increase in operating fund balance is $1,583,886 for an ending fund balance of $5,358,229. 

Beginning Funding Balance 7/01/2021:   $ 3,774,342 
Net decrease in Fund Balance:  $  1,583,886 
Ending Fund Balance:       6/30/2022:   $ 5,358,229  
 

 Components of Ending Fund Balance 2021-2022 
1) Revolving Cash:  $       4,100 

2) Prepaid Items  $          998 

3) Restricted:   $   369,978 

4) Committed: OPEB  $   594,385 

5) REU:   $   830,000 

6) Unassigned:  $3,558,768 

 
Attendance: 

2016/2017 
P2 

2017/2018 
P2 

2018/2019 
P2 

2019/2020 
P2 

2020/2021 
P2 

2021/2022 
P2 

Downieville Elementary 21.97 24.73 26.42 29.86 29.86 29.86 

Downieville Jr. High  9.94 7.33 4.65 6.65 6.65 6.65 

Downieville Sr. High 11.69 12.88 18.03 20.53 20.53 20.53 

Loyalton Elementary 168.07 189.68 188.18 186.47 186.47 186.47 

Loyalton 7-8 56.04 48.75 55.53 56.98 56.98 56.98 

Loyalton 9-12 92.71 98.70 102.68 108.32 108.32 108.32 

Sierra Pass  .91 .76 .69 .64 .64 .64 

               District Total 361.34 382.83 396.18 409.30 409.30 409.30 

Washoe Students 16.70 16.83 12.28 12.27 12.27 12.27 

Supplemental Percent 41.19% 39.23% 44.39% 47.33% 47.33% 47.33% 

 
Enrollment: 

 
CBEDS  

 
CBEDS  

 
CBEDS  

 
CBEDS  

 
CBEDS  

 
CBEDS  

Downieville 
Elementary 

23 27 29 34 34 34 

Downieville Jr. Sr. 
High 

23 21 28 30 30 30 

Loyalton Elementary 173 
(+2TK) 

199 (+2TK) 201 205 205 205 

Loyalton 7-8 grades w/LHS w/LHS 58 60 60 60 

Loyalton High 155 157 111 112 112 112 

Sierra Pass 2 3 1 1 1 1 

               District Total 378 407 428 442 442 442 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Unaudited Actuals 

2021/22 

 

21-22 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  3  

 
 
REVENUE 
Local Control Funding Formula 
District’s students are funded by grade level per ADA.  In addition to the base rate, additional funding is provided 
for K-3 students and 9-12 students for Career Technical Education as well as supplemental funds for 
unduplicated students. Entitlement factors are as follows: 
 
 

 

Unduplicated as % of 

Enrollment 

Base 

Grade 

Span 

Grade 

Span 

Adjust Supplemental 

Grades TK-3 ADA 8,093 950 

2
0

%
 o

f 

B
G

S
 X

 

U
n

d
u

p
 

C
o

u
n

t 
o

f 

4
5

.6
7

%
 

Grades 4-6 ADA 8,215  

Grades 7-8 ADA 8,458  

Grades 9-12 ADA 9,802 288 

Transportation  Add-on  of $488,250 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
The chart below compares revenue for 2017-2018, 2018-2019, 2019-2020, 2020-2021 actuals, 2021-2022 
unaudited actuals and 2022-2023 budget.   

 

Description 
2017-2018  

Actuals 
2018-2019  

Actuals 
2019-2020  

Actuals 
2020-2021  

Actuals 

2021-2022  
Unaudited 
Actuals 

2022-2023  
Budget 

LCFF $4,916,472 $5,002,712 $5,097,589 $4,694,735 $6,515,753 $6,275,730 

Federal 472,237 455,809 467,318 879,502 651,201 505,790 

Other State 475,650 583,586 374,726 901,979 849,329 368,908 

Local 331,704 268,829 1,078,015 242,706 182,674 304,750 

T/I State Fac. Fund       

 Sale of Real Property       

 Total $6,196,063 $6,310,936 $7,017,648 $6,718,922 $8,198,957 $7,455,178 

6,515,753 
80%

651,201 
8%

849,329 
10%

182,674 
2%

Total Resources $8,198,957

LCFF Sources

Federal

Other State

Local



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Unaudited Actuals 

2021/22 

 

21-22 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  4  

 
Expenditures and Financing Uses 
 

 
 
 
 
The chart below compares expenditures for 2017-2018, 2018-2019, 2019-2020, 2020-2021 actuals, 2021-2022 
unaudited actuals and 2022-2023 budget.   

   

Description 
2017-2018  

Actuals 
2018-2019  

Actuals 
2019-2020  

Actuals 
2020-2021  

Actuals 

2021-2022  
Unaudited 
Actuals 

2022-2023  
Budget 

Certificated $1,916,767 $2,033,846 $2,106,088 $2,188,874 $2,160,863 $2,420,825 

Classified 836,866 839,763 888,927 875,035 796,917 948,796 

Benefits 1,468,967 1,609,349 1,603,186 1,753,051 1,628,729 1,801,080 

Books & Supplies 268,387 310,436 372,503 189,687 396,366 279,231 

Services & Operating 1,134,748 1,307,059 1,134,758 1,086,011 1,441,129 1,504,285 

Capital Outlay 82,126 242,707 928,565 51,269 87,056 80,000 

Outgo to Washoe  104,450 91,562 86,863 122,511 71,977 104,450 

Trfr to Special Reserve 230,000 -0-     -0- -0- -0- -0- 

Trfr to Cafeteria 58,692 68,867 96,760 70,880 73,435 100,654 

Trfr to Capital Projects               -0-               -0-                 -
0-   

                -0-                   -0-                   -0-   

Total $6,101,003 $6,503,589 $7,217,650 $6,337,318 $6,656,472 $7,239,321 

 
 
 
 
 

                           

2,188,874
36%

875,035
14%

1,753,051
27%

189,687
3%

1,086,011
16%

51,269
1%

122,511
2% 70,880

1%

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses $7,239,321

Certificated Salary

Classified Salary

Employee Benefits

Books & Supplies

Operating

Capital Outlay

Out-of-State -Tuition

Transfer to Cafeteria



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Unaudited Actuals 

2021/22 

 

21-22 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  5  

 Transportation  
Home-to-School transportation agreement with Plumas Unified has saved the district over $300,000 
each of the last three years.  However, the law requires that LEA’s spend as much on home-to-school as 
they did in fiscal year 2013-14 or up to LCFF state transportation allocation.   
 
Maintenance of Effort IS NOT met.   

  Home-to-School Cost 
 Sierra Transportation, DVL $   88,499 
 In-House/LYTN   $ 188,563 

              $  277,062 
 

 LCFF allocation   $488,250 
 

NOTE: While the Maintenance of Effort for Transportation was not met financially the level of service to the 
communities we serve has been maintained. We were able to meet the same level of service required and 
reduce expenditures in meeting that goal. 

 
 
 

 Classroom Compensation, Form CEA,  per Ed Code 41374 
o Minimum percent of current cost expended for classroom is 55%: District’s is 56.07% 

 
 

 Debt 
o Net Pension Liability:  $ 594,385 FYE 6/30/2022 
o Net OPEB obligation:  $ 594,3851 
o Compensated Absences:   $   17,497     

 
 

 Indirect Cost Preliminary Rate:  
o Fiscal Year 2017-2018:    3.14%   
o Fiscal Year 2018-2019:    3.92%  
o Fiscal Year 2019-2020:     5.22% 
o Fiscal Year 2020-2021:    6.07% 
o Fiscal Year 2021-2022:    6.11% 
o Fiscal Year 2022-2023:  7.10% proposed  

 
 

 Lottery:  
o NonProp20 

 Funded at $176.94 per ADA   
 Computers and technology material 
 Technology contracted services  
 Field trip transportation 

 
o Prop20 

 Funded at $81.94 ADA 
 Instructional textbooks 

 
 

 
 No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort (MOE) 

o Required effort:  $12,411 
o Expenditure per ADA $14,103 MOE Met 

 
 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Unaudited Actuals 

2021/22 

 

21-22 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  6  

 
OTHER FUNDS 
 
Cafeteria Fund 13: 
Contribution to the child nutrition fund does not include district office staff time or the programs share of utilities 
cost.  The cost per meal calculations include cafeteria staff salaries and benefits. The general fund contributed a 
total of $73,435 of which approximately $22,765 was Downieville’s share and $50,670 for Loyalton.  
 
               Downieville        
 Meals Served   17-18       18-1         19/20 20/21       21/22  22/23 
 Breakfast  3,215       3,289       3,518 1,937    2,685  2,883 
 Lunch   4,343       4,881       5,438  3,489    3,385  4,132 
 
 Cost Per Meal 
 Breakfast  $2.92        $2.93       $5.83   $7.62     $6.88 $6.35 
 Lunch   $7.92        $6.97       $5.90 $7.63     $7.32 $9.86 
 $7.32 
 

    Loyalton 
Meals Served   
Breakfast    7,006         7,381       6,995   6,359       5,958   6,070 

 Lunch   17,618       18,820     17,398       13,830      12,215 17,739 
 

Cost Per Meal 
 Breakfast  $2.99          $3.10      $3.79   $4.73        $6.42 $5.82 
 Lunch   $5.70          $5.66      $3.89           $5.77        $8.34 $5.67 
 
 
 
 
County School Facilities Fund 35 – No activity during 2021-2022 
 
 

 
Special Reserve Fund 40 for Capital Outlay Projects 
The Downieville Capital projects, Fund 40, Resource 9036 has no activity in 2021-2022 
and the balance of $70,086 is rolling forward into 2022-2023. The LHS Capital projects had 
$6,022 in activity for 2021-2022 from Fund 40, Resource 9037 and the balance of $43,007 
is rolling forward to 2022-2023. The LES Capital projects, Resource 9038 has no activity in 
2021-2022 and has zero balance. Individual Resource codes have been established within 
Fund 40 in order to properly track and separate expenditures for each capital project.  
 
Fund 40 Ending Fund Balance, as of June 30, 2021: 

o Resource 9036   DVL Capital Outlay Projects $ 70,086 

o Resource 9037   LHS Capital Outlay Projects $ 43,007 

o Resource 9038  LES Capital Outlay Projects $        -0-  

$113,093 

  
 
 

 
 
 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Unaudited Actuals 

2021/22 

 

21-22 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  7  

Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 73 
The Scholarship started in 1986 for the purpose to award one scholarship to a qualified Loyalton High School 
student.  Mr. Peter Bechen has continued his generous gift of stocks for the benefit of our students. The Bechen 
scholarship fund for 21/22 provided four (4) scholarship awards totaling $20,000: 2 @ $7,000, 1 @ $4,000 and 1 
@ $2,000.  Ending Fund Balance, at fair market value, as of June 30, 2022, is $741,148 and consists of the 
following stocks: 
 
 DESCRIPTION:   QUANTITY  MARKET PRICE MARKET VALUE 
 AT&T INC   3,500   $    20.96  $ 73,360 
 CHEVRON CORP  1,000   $  144.78  $144,780 
 CONSTELLATION ENERGY    500   $    57.26  $  28,630 

EXELON CORP  1,500   $    45.32  $  67,980 
 FORD MOTOR CO  1,000   $    11.13  $  11,130 
 INTEL CORP   1,000   $    37.41  $  37,410 
 KINDER MORGAN  1,000   $    16.76  $  16,760 
 KKR & CO   2,500   $    46.29  $115,725 
 PFIZER    1,000   $    52.43  $  52,430 
 WARNER BROS/DISCOVERY    846   $    13.42  $  11,353 
 DUKE REALTY CORP  1,700   $    54.95  $  93,415 
 RLJ LODGING TRUST  1,000   $    11.03  $  11,030 
 VENTAS INC   1,500   $    51.43  $  77,145 
                TOTAL: $741,148 
 
 
 
Edna Gottardi Scholarship Private-Purpose Trust Fund 78 
The Edna Gottardi Scholarship was transferred to the District in August 2019 for the purpose to award selected 
qualified Loyalton High School student(s).  Ms. Debbie Smith gifted $8,017 for the benefit of our students. 
Guidelines will follow the requirements for the Bechen Scholarship until exhausted. In 21/22 the Gottardi 
Scholarship fund had no awards. The remaining balance at 6/30/2022 is $7,516.88 and will carry over to the 
2022/2023 fiscal year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 





Reviewed By:

Year: 21/22 21/22 Pos (Neg) % 21/22 21/22 Pos (Neg) % 21/22 21/22 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Estimated 

Actuals

Unaudited 

Actuals Difference Change

Estimated 

Actuals

Unaudited 

Actuals Difference Change

Estimated 

Actuals

Unaudited 

Actuals Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,885,473     6,515,753     630,280       10.71% 1 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 5,885,473     6,515,753     630,280       10.71%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 341,000        284,688        (56,312)        -16.51% 2 908,122        366,513        (541,609)      -59.64% 13 1,249,122     651,201        (597,921)      -47.87%

State Revenues 8300-8599 84,065          83,905          (160)             -0.19% 718,274        765,424        47,150         6.56% 802,339        849,329        46,990         5.86%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 267,250        145,924        (121,326)      -45.40% 3 -                   36,750          36,750         #DIV/0! 267,250        182,674        (84,576)        -31.65%

Total Revenues 6,577,788     7,030,270     452,482        6.88% 1,626,396     1,168,687     (457,709)       -28.14% 8,204,184     8,198,957     (5,227)           -0.06%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,947,672     1,855,853     (91,819)        -4.71% 281,074        305,010        23,936         8.52% 2,228,746     2,160,863     (67,883)        -3.05%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 720,077        586,376        (133,701)      -18.57% 4 233,121        210,541        (22,580)        -9.69% 953,198        796,917        (156,281)      -16.40%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,304,619     1,137,009     (167,610)      -12.85% 5 497,677        491,720        (5,957)          -1.20% 1,802,296     1,628,729     (173,567)      -9.63%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 323,340        101,832        (221,508)      -68.51% 6 483,260        294,533        (188,727)      -39.05% 14 806,600        396,365        (410,235)      -50.86%

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,398,153     1,369,976     (28,177)        -2.02% 436,138        71,152          (364,986)      -83.69% 15 1,834,291     1,441,128     (393,163)      -21.43%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 81,500          26,976          (54,524)        -66.90% 7 135,049        60,080          (74,969)        -55.51% 16 216,549        87,056          (129,493)      -59.80%

Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        71,977          (32,473)        -31.09% 8 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 104,450        71,977          (32,473)        -31.09%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (70,855)         (29,206)         41,649         -58.78% 9 70,855          29,206          (41,649)        -58.78% 9 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 5,808,956     5,120,793     (688,163)       -11.85% 2,137,174     1,462,242     (674,932)       -31.58% 7,946,130     6,583,035     (1,363,095)    -17.15%

Rev less Exp 768,832        1,909,477     1,140,645     148.36% (510,778)       (293,555)       217,223        -42.53% 258,054        1,615,922     1,357,868     526.20%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 -                   41,400          41,400         #DIV/0! 10 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   41,400          41,400         #DIV/0!

Contributions 8980-8999 (89,209)         (226,030)       (136,821)      153.37% 11 89,209          226,030        136,821        153.37% 11 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Transfers Out 7610-7699 89,364          73,435          (15,929)        -17.82% 12 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 89,364          73,435          (15,929)        -17.82%

Total Other Sources (178,573)       (258,065)       (79,492)         44.52% 89,209          226,030        136,821        153.37% (89,364)         (32,035)         57,329          -64.15%

Change in Fund Bal 590,259       1,651,412     1,061,153     179.78% (421,569)      (67,525)        354,044       -83.98% 168,690       1,583,887     1,415,197     838.93%

Beg Fund Bal 3,336,838     3,336,839     1                  0.00% 421,569        437,503        15,934          3.78% 3,758,407     3,774,342     15,935          0.42%

Adjustments -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,301,340     3,336,839     1                  0.00% 421,569        437,503        15,934          3.78% 3,758,407     3,774,342     15,935          0.42%

End Fund Bal 3,891,599     4,988,251     1,061,154     27.27% -                   369,978        369,978        #DIV/0! 3,927,097     5,358,229    1,431,132     36.44%

Non Spendable 3,400            4,100            700              3,400            4,100            

Prepaid Items -                   998              -                   998              998              

Restricted  -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   369,978        369,978       #DIV/0! -                   369,978        369,978       #DIV/0!

Comitted #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

OPEB 594,385        594,385        -                   -                   -                   594,385        594,385        -                   

Assigned #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Deferred Maintenance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

REU 1,001,000     830,000        (171,000)      -                   -                   -                   1,001,000     830,000        (171,000)      -17.08%

Unassigned 2,292,814     3,558,768    1,061,154     46.28% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 2,328,312     3,558,768    1,061,154     45.58%

REU is: 12.5% 12.5%

Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2021/22 Unaudited Actuals Budget



1 Unrestricted LCFF revenues reduced approx ($193k), ERAF revenue increased approx $8k, Property tax revenue increased approx $200k, EPA revenue increased $615k

2 Unrestricted federal revenues reduced approx ($56k) for forest reserve funding.

3 Unrestricted local revenues reduced by approx ($4k) for leases/rentals, interest reduced approx ($10k), interagency services reduced approx ($107k).

4 Unrestricted classified salaries reduced approx ($127k) to COVID funding, redeuced approx ($3k) to FYSCP support, reduced approx ($4k) for extra duty support.

5 Unrestricted benefits expenditures reduced per salary adjustments.

6 Unrestricted M&S reduced approx ($75k) to COVID funding, reduced non-cap equip approx ($50k), custodial/grounds reduced approx ($32k), vehicle maint reduced approx ($32k), office supplies reduced approx ($7k), 

fuel reduced approx ($2k), other M&S reduced approx ($23k). 

7 Unrestricted capital outlay reduced approx ($2k) for equipment and reduced approx ($52k) for equipment replacement.

8 Unrestricted out of state tuition reduced approx ($32k).

9 Unrestricted/Restricted Indirect Costs increased approx $41k

10 Unrestricted Transfer-In for sale of Sierraville School site.

11 Unrestricted/Restricted contributions increased approx $157k for Title I, reduced approx ($15k) for CTEIG, reduced approx ($5k) for Ag Voc Ed.

12 Unrestricted transfer-out due to reduced cafeteria contribution approx ($16k)

13 Restricted federal revenues increased approx $16k for ESSER I, increased approx $500k for ESSER III, increased approx $9k for Teacher Quality, increased approx $17k for SRSA/REAP.

14 Restricted M&S reduced approx ($78k) for textbooks, increase approx $7k for classroom supplies, grounds reduced approx ($31k), non-cap equip reduced approx ($26k), other expenditures reduced approx ($61k).

15 Restricted operating expenditures reduced approx ($172k) for travel & conferences, services reduced approx ($45k), contracted services reduced approx ($148k)

16 Restricted capital outlay reduced approx ($65k) for building & improvements, equipment reduced approx ($25k), equipment replacement increased approx $15k

17

18

19

20



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

G G = enera Ledqer Data· = s s uoolementa Data 

Form Description 

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund 
08 Student Activitv Special Revenue Fund 
09 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 
10 Special Education Pass-Throuah Fund 
11 Adult Education Fund 
12 Child Development Fund 
13 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 
15 Pupil Transportation Eouioment Fund 
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlav Projects 
18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund 
19 Foundation Special Revenue Fund 
20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemplovment Benefits 
21 Building Fund 
25 Capital Facilities Fund 
30 State School Buildinq Lease-Purchase Fund 
35 County School Facilities Fund 
40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 
49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units 
51 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 
52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units 
53 Tax Override Fund 
56 Debt Service Fund 
57 Foundation Permanent Fund 
61 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund 
62 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 
63 Other Enterorise Fund 
66 Warehouse Revolving Fund 
67 Self-Insurance Fund 
71 Retiree Benefit Fund 
73 Foundation Private-Puroose Trust Fund 
76 WarranUPass-Through Fund 
95 Student Body Fund 

A Averaae Daily Attendance 
ASSET Schedule of Capital Assets 
CA Unaudited Actuals Certification 
CAT Schedule for Cateqoricals 
CEA Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Actuals 
CHG Change Order Form 

DEBT Schedule of Lon1.:1-Term Liabilities 
ESMOE Everv Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort 

GANN Aooropriatlons Limit Calculations 
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
L Lotterv Reoort 
PCRAF Proaram Cost Report Schedule of Allocation Factors 
PCR Proaram Cost Reoort 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: tc (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 1 of 2 

46 70177 0000000 
Form TC 

Data Supplied For: 
2021-22 2022-23 

Unaudited Budget 
Actuals 

GS GS 

G G 

G G 

G G 

s s 

s 

s 

GS 

s 

GS 

GS GS 

GS 

GS 
GS 
GS 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:42 PM 
1 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

G G = eneral Ledqer Data· 

Form Description 

s s = uoolementa 

SEA Special Education Revenue Allocations 

ID 

Unaudited Actuals 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ata 

SEAS Special Education Revenue Allocations Setup (SELPA Selection) 

SIAA Summarv of lnterfund Activities - Actuals 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: tc (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 2 of 2 

46 70177 0000000 
Form TC 

Data Supplied For: 
2021-22 2022-23 

Unaudited Budget 
Actuals 

s s 

G 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:42 PM 
                                                                 2 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doo.,rlntlon 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

�.TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1 ) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Olher Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

01 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES IAS - 891 

D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnlerfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

4\TOTAL OTiiER FINIINCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept .of Education 
SACS Financial R"!'orling Software - 2022.2.0 
FIie: fund-a (Rev 04115/2022) 

Object 
Codes 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8800-6799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

6900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricled 
Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

Total Fund 
Vnrestrlcted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted 

-

-

-

--
--

(Al (81 !Cl (Dl 

�.753.14 - - ....Q.QQ._ 6.515 753.14 6,275,730.00 

284,667.91.. - 366 513.88 

83,905.14 � ..1§2,424.09 

145.924.55 _ 36 750.00 

7 030 270.80 1 168 687.97 

1855 852,!!,7 305.010.1!_ 

586,375.36 ___ 21_0.541A.!_ 

1 137 009.24 _491.720.Q!_ 

101,831.92 - 294 533 67 

1,369 976.22 71 152.52 

� __§Q,080, 1_§_ 

651,201 65 

849,329 23 

162 674 55 

8 198 958 77 

� 2,160,663.05 

� 796,916.87 

__Ml,000.00 

___ 78,745.00 

__ _  2_68,000.00 

6963 475.00 

- 2,307,282.00 

846,511.00 

1,628.129.25 _ 1,434,798.00 

396 365.59 217,466.00_ 

1 441,128.74 1,441,693.00 

f---
87,056.48 80,000.00 

2022-23 Budaet 

Restricted 
IE) 

0 00 ----
164,790.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund %Dlff 
col.D+E Column 

IF) C&F 

_ _  6,2]5,730.,Q(l - -�� 
_ 505,790.00 -22.3% 

290,16:ulQ. _ 368E!Q.M0 -56.6% 

36,7�0.Q!l 

491 703.00 

_113,543.00 

_j_Q_2,285.00 

_ �,282,QQ. 

- - 61,7� 

62,592 00 

__ 0QQ 

3i)4,750.00 

7 455 179.00 

2,420,625 00 

__ 9,i6, 796.0Q.. 

_____!M.1.Q !l 0 .00 

__ 2�.00 

1,504J85.00 

_§Q,QQ!).O_Q_ 

�J!� 

-9.1% 

_gJ)'I'., 

19.1% 

1,0,6� 

4� 

�% 

__::!!,_1% 

71 97746 0.00 71,977.46 104,450.00 I __Q_QQ_ 1.Q'.1,1§Q,Q9 �1% 
-- --- -

--��1J) _ __ 29,206� 
f---

0.00 

5120 793.25 1 462 244.19 6 583 037.44 

1 909 477.55 /293 55622) 1615 921.33 

---- OJl.Q.. � 000 0.00 

___ 73,434.96 - __ 0 00 73 434.96 

___ 41,400.00 - ___ 0 00 �00.00 

--- _Q,QQ__ f-
___ 0 00 - --- 0.00 

__ ,22� �030 85 ---- 0.00 

(258 065.81) 226 030 85 (32 034.961 

Page 1 

(10,303.00) 

6 421 897.00 

541 578.00 

0 00 ---
100,654 00 

0.00 

0(!0 

(225,06:Ll)Q) 

,(325.121.oq1 

�00 

716 770 00 

1225 067 .QQ) 

0.00 

� 0,00 

-- 0,0Q_ 

� O_QQ_ 

� 
225,067.00 

225 067,00 

0.00 _0.0% 

7,138 667.00 8.4% 

316 511.00 -80 4% 

- -- ()_QQ_ ()_._Q.J? 

� 100,�4QQ_ 37.1% 

- MQ. �� 
- 0.00 __Q_Q'!'., 

- 0.00 0
1
0% 

(100 654.00 214 2% 

Printed: 8124/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 3 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doscllpllon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D4l 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit AdJuslments 

C) As or July 1 - Audlled (F1 a + F1 b) 

d) Olher Restalemenls 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 
OPEB 
OPES 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassloned/Una"="rlated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2 0 
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) 

Object 
Rusource Codes Codes 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 
0000 9760 
0000 9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

Total Fund 
Unrestricted Restricted col. A+ B 

(!\l IBt ICl 

1 651.411 74 (67 ,525.31) 1 583 886.37 

_ 3,336,839.46 ....Q?,503 32 __].I.74,342.78 

- O.QO o aa - - 0.00 

- 3,31�83�§ _Q?,503 32 _ _  3.]_74,342.78 

- __Q_,Q9 - 0 00 --- 0.00 

- �.!!;J.9:46 __ 437,503 31 ___ 3,774,342.78 

�,251 20 �69,977.95 5,358,229.15 

-- 4,100,0Q_ 
--

0.00 4.100.00 

- -- __QJ)Q__ ___ 0,00 -- 0.00 

-- � - -- 0 00 - --- 99800

0 00 ___ 0,00 - --- 0 00 

-- 0 00 369 977.95 _ __ 369,977 95 

0 00 _o _QQ_ _JlJ!Q 

594,385 00 0.00 594,385,00 
594,385.00 594,385.00 

- -- -- - - -

00 0 - o.oo 

Unrestricted 
{DI 

215 857.00 

4,988,251.20 

0.00 

--�.988,?5.119 

0,00 

4,�88,251_� 

5,204, 108.20_ 

�400.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0 00 

O 00 -

0.00 

594,385 00 

594,385.QQ__ _ 

0 00 -

830.000.00 --- 000
.
,_ 830,000, 00 _ 905,000.00 

3,558 768.20 0.00 3 558 768,20 3 701 323.20 

Page 2 

2022-23 Budaet 

Restricted 
IEl 

0 00 

369,977.95 -

0 00 --

- - 369.977� 

-- o.oo_ 

369 977.95 -

369 977 95 

_ __ 0.00 

0.00 ---

-
0.QQ 

0.00 

369 977.95 -

-- 0,00 

0,00 

- - ·

0.QQ_ 

- Q,l)Q_ 

0 00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund %Dlff 
col. D+E Column 

!Fl C&F 

215 857.00 -86..4% 

5,358.2�-.1?. _s.9% 

� 
O}JQ �0-9% 

� 5,358,2ll).15 
,___

42..0%, 

- 0 .00 0.Q.% 

5.3�� 42.0_!, 

5 57�1-� � 

- 3,400 00 -1�% 

- ..Q.00 __ Q,0% 

� 
0.,_QQ_ __:!O_Q.0 % 

� 
0J1Q_ __ QTO% 

�9,97�� 
-

QO% 

- -- _QQQ_ ____JhQ_o/9 
594.3� 0.0% 

-
594.� - --

� 
0.00 - - 0.0% 

- �� 000. 00 90% 

3 701 323.20 4 0% 

Printed: 8124/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 4 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doscrlpllon 

G. ASSETS 

1}Cash 
a) in County Treasury 

RosoL1rco Codus 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b} in Banks 

c} in Revolving Cash Account 

d} with Fiscal AgenVTrustee 

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Granter Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) Lease Receivable 

10\ TOTAL ASSETS 

H, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

21 TOT AL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Granter Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

Bl TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1} Deferred In nows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
/must ,oree with fine F2) (G9 • H21 • 118 + J21 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Roporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rov 04/15/2022) 

Object 
CodoG 

9110 

9111 

9120 

9130 

9135 

9140 

9150 

9200 

9290 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9380 

9490 

9500 

9590 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 Unaudllod Actuals 

Total Fund 
Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B 

!Al {B) ICl 

_ __l!L�1M04 8Q 

"'"'"� 
5,535,�02.� 

- ___ O,OQ._ 
-

__ o.oo _MO 
___ QOO __ 01)0 Jl.Q0 - _4., 100,QQ. 

f--
__ 0.00. 4,.1_0(LOO 

--- 0.00 --- 0.00 _ --0.00 

--- 0.00 --- 0.9.Q_ 
I-

- - 0.00 

-- __Q,QO --- 0.00 -- 0.0!,l 

Lfil!P.00 --- 0.00 7,980,00 

-- -t1631.4l _ 358,638.73 - 370,271 � 

- -- 0,QQ.__ 0 00 Q_(!O 

O.QQ._ 

-- 0� 

--- �

---
5 535,114.28 

0,00 

0.00 

___ 339,251.06 

___ 207,612.00 

f--
__ 0.00 

- _ __ 0.00 

I-
0 .00 

548863.08 

0.00 -
000 

4 088 251.20 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 ---
483.437.15 

o_oo 
---

0.00 

__ 4,321.fil_ 

- -- 81(!.}!, 

--

--
-

--

_ _Q.00 

_Q,,_00 

100,w 1s 

113 59.20 

_o._o_o 

0 . .9.9_ 

:369 87]..95 

Page 3 

--°�l?!l 

-
_99Jl�Q.0 

0.00 - -
--- 0� 

6 016,551.43 

-- _Q,!J9 
a.co

- 34:i.._m,r�
?�422}6 

-- O.ru!_ 

-- O,Qg 

__ 1l)!l,327, 15_ 

660322.28 

--- a,�. 
0.00 

5356220,15 

2022-23 Budoo1 

Unrestricted Restricted 
!DI IE) 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund %Dirt 
col. D +E Column 

!Fl C&F 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 5 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oescrlnllon Ro.aourco Codes 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid - Current Year 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemplions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Oiher Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Counly & District Taxes 
Secured Roil Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquenl Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other in-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers -
Current Year 

Ali Other LCFF Transfers -
Current Year 

Transfers lo Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTA,L,J&£:!:.§,OUR9ES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Educalion Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrilion Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnleragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from 
Federal Sources 

Tille I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
Programs 

Tille Ii, Part A, Supporting Eftactive lnstruclion 

Tille 111, Part A, Immigrant Student 
Pftlll[tl@. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) 

0000 

All Olher 

3010 

3025 

4035 

4201 __ 

Object 
Codes 

8011 

8012 

8019 

8021 

8022 

8029 

8041 

8042 

8043 

8044 

8045 

8047 

8048 

8081 

8082 

8089 

8091 

8091 

8096 

8097 

8099 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 Unaudited Actual• 

Total Fund 
Unrestricted Restricted col, A+ B 

(A) !Bl IC) 

I
I 

_ 2,755.�8.00 0.00 2,755,299.00 

- 701,320.00_ - 0 00 701 328.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 --

-- 22,502,75 Q._00 B,502.75 

25,731.19 0.00 ?.�.n:u� 

-- 1,939.92 0,(lQ_ 1 939,92 

_2,804,892.10 0.00 2.� 

- 79,478.65 
f-----

0 00 79 478.65 

2.456,56 � 0 00_ 2,456.56 

29608.50 0.00 � W,608,50 

�2 516,5, 0.00 82,516.57 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

D.00 0.00 � 0.00 

� 0.00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

6 515,753.14 ____ o.oo_ - 6,515,7�3.14 

' 

,.._ 0 00 0.0(!_ 

0 00 o.oo 0.00 

0 00 0 00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 � 0 00 

OOQ 0.00 0 00 

-�- ·- .fil15,? _53 1_4 0.00 B,515,753.1'!_ 

8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8181 0 00_ 
>---

0,00 _ _Qm_ 

8182 0 00 0,00 0.00 

8220 0 00 0,00 0.00 

8221 ___Q,QQ_ 0.00 0.00 

8260 284 687.97 __ 0.00 - 2_84,687JlJ:. 
8270 - - 0 00 0.00 ____Qm._ 
8280 -- 0 00 090 0,00 

8281 
>---

0 00 0 00 0 00 

8285 0.00 0 00 0.00 

8287 _____ 000 0,00 0.00 

8290 .lf!M.�§,,QO 101_,�\16.00 

8290 0.Qj) 0 00 

6290 t;l,494.Q0 6 494.00 

8290 - 0,00 0,00 

Page 4 

2022-23 Budool 

Unrestricted Restricted 
IOI (El 

2,942,522 00 
- - 0.00 

3138,672.00 _ _ __ 000 

000 0.00 
----

O.Q!l 
--

O . .!!!) 

0.00 ,_ 
-

000 

0.00 ___ (),_00 

2·879,538.00 
-

0.00 

0,00 ___ 0.00 

O.QQ --- 0.00 

_ _ _  o,QQ_ -
o,oo

85 000.f)!)_ o,oo 

0.00 0.00 -

_Q,()0 0,00 

_ __ (!_QQ_ 0,00 

0.00 0 00 - --

0.00 0.00 

G,?_?5,730,00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00. 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

_____QJ!Q - -- 0,00 

_ __ 6,275,7]_0.00 0 00 

- -- - 0,00 O.QQ_ 

0,0_0 0 00 

0.00 O.� 

0 00 O.QO 

0 00 0 00 --
341,000.00 0.00 

O.Jl.Q. .Ml.Cl 
O.Jl.Q. --

_Q,00 

-- O.OQ 0. 00 

0.00 0}lfl 

0.00 0_,QO 

-- 100,127.00 

000 

--� 
15,181.00 

0,00 

-

-

-

-

46 70177 0000000 
Form01 

Total Fund %Dlff 
col. D + E Column 

/Fl C&F 

2,s� 521,00 6,8% 

�-l!�,672.00 -47,_4<:. 

0.00 �Q.Q.% 

0,00 -100 0� 

o,oo ·100,0% 

0.00 ______:l@J)_� 

2,679,,536.00 2.7% 

0.00 ____:!QQ_Q% 

____Q,QQ_ ______:!.QQ.0% 

Osl!Q -10..Q,_0% 

__ B§L�QQQ -a.1% 

__ _ _  o_.oo 9-!lJ• 

- _0.00 o.o_�

_ _ _ _  Q,!l,0 OJ)� 

I--
0.00 I___Q._Qj!, 

0.1)0 0.0% 

.6,:!_7�750.00 .3.101,, 

_Q,.QQ_ -- 0 0% 

_Q,QQ_ - o._0% 

______Q,QQ_ _ 0.9% 

__ 00QO __ 0.0% 

0.C� 0.0% 

6JI.�7J0.ilQ �� 

,_ __ 0 00 Q.O� 

Q,_O!)_ __ Q,9� 

__ O.!)Q __ o_,o _')i, 

______MQ_ o._o_% 

o.oo_ 0.0% 

341,Q..OQ,QO 19.8°� 

.0.00 .!!-� 

o.o_o --� 
0.,00 � 
0.00 0 0_¾ 

0.00 __ 000¾ 

100.727,00 -0.9% 

0.00 0.0% 

___ 15,181.00 133.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 6 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Duacrlnllon 

Tille 111, Part A, English Leamer 

Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant 
Program (PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical 
Education 

All Olher Federal Revenue 

TOTAL,FEDERALREVEN!/L_ 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 
Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

Re&.oureo Codos... 

4203 

4610 

3040, 3045, 3060, 
3061, 3110, 3150, 
3155, 3180, 3182, 
4037, 4123, 4124, 
4126, 4127, 4128, 

5630 

3500-3599 

All Other 

--- -

6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year AII Olher 

All Other Stale Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies • Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from 
State Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Drug/AlcoholfTobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Career Technical Education Incentive 
Grant Program 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

Specialized Secondary 

All Other State Revenue 

.1.Q!!\!.. OJHER STAl'E REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) 

6010 

6030 

6650, 6690, 6695 

6230 

6387 

7210 

7370 

Al!Olher 

---- -----

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

Total Fund 
Ob)ecl Unrestricted Reatrlcted col. A+ B Unrestricted 
Codes IA) l!!l (C) 101 

8290 0 00 0 00 - -

8290 ----
0.0_0 _ _  0,00 

8290 8.631.M_ 8,631.85 

8290 --- - -- 2,567.19 -· 2,567 .1�. --

8290 --- 0,00 - -247,22� 
f--

247,224.84 - -0 .00 

--- 284 687.97 366,51:l88 651,201.85 341 000._00 

8319 --- 0.00 
>---

o.oo_

8311 O.O_Q_ 000 

6319 -- O.QQ_ 0 00 

8311 0.00 O.QQ_ ___ 0 00 01)0 

8319 0.00 Q,QO __ __ 0 00 0.00 

8520 
.____ 

0.00 25 000.00_ �000 00 --- 0,00 

8550 -- 17,350 00 OJ!.() 17 350 00 17,350.00 

8560 -- 66,555.14 33,524,38 __ 100,079 52 � 61,395.00 

8575 000 0 00 0,00 0.00 - -- -

8576 000 0 00 0.00 0.00 ---

8587 0 00 0,00 0 00 0,00 
- - -- ----

8590 0.00 0 00 ----

8590 
1� 

0,00 0,00 

8590 - -- O.OQ_ - -- o.oo 

8590 _QJ!Q_ - QOO 

8590 Q.QQ_ 
-

0.00 

8590 000 __ 0.00 
-

8590 - - - _ __ o_oo 0.00 

8590 - 0.00 __IQ§&_99.71 706,899. 71 0.00 

- - __@!1902,_l4 �.424 09 - -849,329.23 _ 78,745.00 

Page 5 

2022-23 Budaet 

Restricted 
IEl 

0,00 

0.00 ----

--1Q.QQ9 00 

�00 

�00 

�7� Q9 

_Q_QQ_ 

000 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

000 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund %Dlff 
col. D + E Column 

IFl C&F 

____ 0.00 ___Qc!1'Yo 

0 00 0.0% - -- -

___ 1_0,000 00 �% 

_ __ _  3.11).00 �% 

_ __ 3_5,741.00 __:!!_55% 

___ 505.790,0_Q_ __22,3� 

___ 0.00 ___QJ!,% 

0.00 __ o_.0% 

0.00 __ 0.0_!o 

- -- 0.00 
f-

000/,,, 

0.00 0 0%, 

0.00 -100.0% 

- 17,350.00 0 .0% 

--- 26,605 OQ__ 
>----

88,000.00 -12.1% 

0.00 ...JhQQ_ 0.9_% 

-- 0 00 ___QJ1Q_ _Q.q'Y, 

0.00 ___QJ1Q_ ___M._% 

000 ____QJ1Q_ ___JLl1% 

0 .00 ____JbQ9 __Jg)% 

01)0 � __ 0 .0% 

0.00 0 00 0 .0% - -

0.00 _ __ 0.00 _ _  0.0% 

0.00 _ __ 0 00 _0.0% 

0.00 - --- 0 OQ__ - 0Jl% 

2�558,00 263.558.00 -6� 

290 163.00 368 908.00 -56 6% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 7 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doscrl lion 

OT�ER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject lo LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 
of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF 

(50%) Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From 
Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers of Apportionments 
Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

FromJPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TQT� OTHER�OCAL�EVENUE __ 

TOTA� REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Sonware. 2022.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rell 04/15/2022) 

ObJecl 
Resourao Codes Codes 

8615 

6616 

6617 

6618 

6621 

6622 

6625 

8629 

6831 

8632 

8634 

6639 

6650 

8660 

6662 

6671 

6672 

8875 

8677 

8661 

6669 

6691 

6697 

6699 

6710 

8781-8783 

6500 8791 

6500 8792 

6500 8793 

6360 8791 

6360 6792 

6360 8793 

All Other 8791 

AII Olher 6792 

All Other 8793 

6799 

--- - -

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 Unaudited Acluala 

Unrestricted 
A 

0.00 ...JLQO 

0.00 

Total Fund 
col. A+ 8 

C 

0 .00 

_Q"O_o --- ___QJ!Q. 

0.00 _O_JIO J! . .Ql! 

_fil)O _o .. oo __ o.oo .. 

_ __  Q_,,00 O.Q!i __ Q . .Q.O_ 

2022-23 8ud 01 

Unrestricted 
0 

,(LOO 0.00 

__J!._(}0 --- __Q,_QO 

_____Q,_00 � 

--
___Q,00 �00 

- _ _  0.00 0.00 

0 00 o._oo ___ O,Q.O __ 0,00 0.00 

0 00 o.QQ _ __ o.o_o __ 0.00 0.00 

___ooo 0.00 _ __ o.�_ Q,00 -- Q.00 

___Q.,_00 -- Q.00 __ 0�00 __ 0.00 __Q,QO 

__ O()Q O,OQ __ OJ� .. -- __ OOQ_ __ o __ .oo 

0 00 g,o_g_ ___ 0.0.9_ 0.00 ___ 0.00 

__ 0.00 0.00 0.00 ---0.00 __ 0.00 

2734.0.Q.. - ____ o.oo __ 2,t,3_4,QQ 6 500.0Q_ __ o __ .oo 

49,9t6 13 0.00 __ 49,91H�-- _§9,000.00 __ 0.00 

0.00 ..Q.,,QQ.. �Q.41.. O.qQ__ _ __ 0.00 

0,00 _ __p.,_oo O,Qg_ - __ o.oo _Q,QO 

0.00 -- .Q.QQ ()� 0,00 o.oo 

-- __ OJ)O AOJ!. - ----- _o.oo_ 0.00 __ 0.00 

�-- 82,307.87 _!lc_QQ __ 82,307_&_ __189,500.00 000 

___ 0_,M _o,_oo Q.Q_() 0.00 0.00 

_o.oo 010]) 0.00 __Q&O 0.00 

0.00 _ _  Q.00 __ o_.oo _QJ)ll 0 .00 

0.00 __ o.oo ___ Q,00 _____MO 0.00 

10,966J�5 �.1;;9,Q.Q. 477)6,411._ -- __jg,Q.Q().00 38,75 0.00 

__Q.00 --- _J!_.00 Q.00 0,00 __ o _oo 

QQQ -- ___Q,__QQ __Q,.Ql!_ 0.00 0.00 

__o.oo_ .Q..QQ_ 0.00 

-W .. - - _MQ_ OJ)O 

-- - ----- ___QJ)_Q. --- 0.00 0,00_ 

_ _  Q.OQ. ____J!_._QQ 0.00 

__ Q.,00 __ 0.00 Q,!l!J 

___ Q,Q_Q_ __ 0.00 ......Q,QQ 

0.00 _Q,Q.0 0.00 0.00 __J))!Q. 

......QJlQ__ _J!_,__OQ 0.00 0.00 Q,00� 

__ o._g_o_ -- __ 0.00 0.00 OQQ - o_.o,o

_ ___ 0.,_QQ -- --- o.oo 0.00 (l,00 0.00 

____J_1_5,�4-�� _38,75000 182674.55 266,pDO.OO 367?1t0\l 

.....J.030,PQ _f!.Q.. 1 G8Jill7.97 8198 958.77 B,963,1?�J>O 4e1, 19�._o_g 

Page 6 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund ¾Dlff 
col.D+E Column 

F C&F 

_O.,QO. _Jl,0% 

_Q.QQ _ _  0.0% 

_<l,t!Q _O,(!_% 

_0J!Q. ___ _0,0'!1, 

o.o_o 0,01'!> 

o.oq_ 0.9� 

0 00 0.0'4 

_.Q.00 _ _  o o.% 

_J!_,QO _o.o� 

____J!,_Q_Q _o.o�

_O_JIO 0,0'& 

_f),_00 __ o.o� 

_6,�.09 _ _  137_;1% 

6Q._0_00.00 _20,2% 

_Q.00 0,0% 

__ll,..OQ 0,0% 

__ o.oo. o.o .. � 

__ O.QO - \!,9-2! 

1��0,00_ 1.30.� 

-- 0,Q.Q.. (),j).11! 

0_()(l_ ll.j).'.l!, 

0.00 j) . .Q.% 

l!:Q.Q.. � 

_ __ 4.B,I§O...,QQ _24'¼, 

_o.oo. __ 0.0% 

___ Q,0,0 __ 0,Q� 

Q._Q_O __ 00� 

_ _  O,Q(J - - .Q,Q� 

- j).00 __ 0,9'/'• 

_o.09 - - �-Q� 

0,00 _f).0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 ___Q,Q� 

--- __J!_.jl_O _0.0% 

__ o.oo 0.0% 

_o,oo o.� 

_.!l_QQ�0.00 - 66.8% 

1'�J_7aoo ·0.1% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 8 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

Object Unrestricted 

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Bud et 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund Total Fund % Dlff 
col. A+ B col. D + E Column 

;.::D:.:•:.:•.=.cr'-'l"'t"-'IO:.:l_,_I ____________ _,_R:::e:,:SO;:,U::;r:.:cc::o_,C,,u:.:d:.:es:,_ _ ___:C,co,cde,8:.:Sc_-1-----""A) ___ r-__ ���-- lf.) __ -f-_ _  ..l-'CJL__-,--- __ ..\!::.'----,--------"--'F'----+_:,:C_,,&'--'F
--1 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL. CEfillfl..QAf!;O_§A�.!§___ 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified lnslructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administralors' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Olher Classilied Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SAi.ARiES _____ _ 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OAS DI/Medicare/Alternative 

Heallh and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB. Allocaled 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TO"ffib.E!'.4PLOYEE BENEFIT_S __ 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Cora Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapilalized Equipment 

Food 

TOT AL, BOOKS ANO SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagraements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping 
Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and 
Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterlund 

Professional/Consulling Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERA TING EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 04/1512022) 

1100 

1200 

1300 

1900 

2100 

2200 

2300 

2400 

2900 

3101-3102 

3201-3202 

3301-3302 

3401-3402 

3501-3502 

3601-3602 

3701-3702 

3751-3752 

3901-3902 

4100 

4200 

4300 

4400 

4700 

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400 - 5450 

5500 

5600 

5710 

5750 

5800 

5900 

___M1Q,,315,67 

0.00 

�537.20 

0.00 

__ 1,655,852.87 

17,345.36 

386,058 89 

21 705 35 

156,914 22 

�53 54 

---2!16,375.38 

293,749.� 

100,695 22 

71,539.58 

518,099.84 

_ -- __ 1_0,897.34 _ 

-·- -· 74,401.27_ 

0 00 

o._oo

67,6�.,i 

-- 1,13�009 24 

_ _  0 00 

___ 0_QQ_ 

__M,110.02 

17221.9Q 

QJ!Q 
1_0�.831.!!2 

7?_,��1,! 

M!!�96 

__9,187 .98 

�6.480.49 

_3-<t.J),631.,� 

103,970 28 

o_oo 

0.00 

---66_7 549.60 

14 260.81 

-1��76.22 

_:l9_M10.1a 

0.00 

0.00 

__ 0.00 

305,Q.10.18 

�.266,13 

__ _  4.275.31_ 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

210,fil51 

291,;!.?�46 

4i._9•t5. 72 

_20L80l.31 

- 112,i'.6(!_.21 

4,�f/-91 

16�.'MQ_ 

__ OJ)O_ 

0.00 

- --O.QO 
�v20.01 

--- 25,119 45 

o oo --

�81 

186 531 41 

o QQ _  
_ _  294,533 67 

1,_915,3?_!/,6� 

0 00 

245,537,20 

0 00 

---1, 1§_0,861,9.§. 

223,� ,49 

390,332.27 

?_1.705.� 

156,§114..22 

4,353 54 

�6 87 

��.973.33 

__ 145,640.94 

-- 92, 140,89 

630,860.05 

15127.2_l1._ 

-11�7 

0.00 

9.,!19. 

_ __ 67,��l!Jl 

1,628 729.25 

�5,119.45 

QO0 

168 992,83 

204,253d1_ 

-- 0,00 

398,385,59 

_ll_QQ_ - 72,223.1?_ 

__ _  3264834 --- __ 37J!41,30 

__QJ1Q_ 9 167,96 

� _ ·-· 156,480.49 

3 16a.07 �,797.27 

1 333.85 105 304 13 --

o oo 0.00 

0 00 0.00 ----

�.26 ___ 701,953.86 

0,00 14,2� 

___ 71, 152.52 1,441,128.74 

Page 7 

_l._046,977 00 

0 00 

260,305 00 

0,00 

-- 2,30I,282.00 

1J!�.QQ 
504,473,00 

2,:/9_0.QQ_ 

�0.00_ 

451,1,qg_ 
_ __ 846,?1_1.00. 

_ __ 438.4�.oo 

F3,506JIQ. 

97,120 00 

.?��00 

160�2.00 

---�1.-1_�2.oo 

o oo 

0.00 

52,61 .00 - -

-- .1&_4,Z!J..8.00 

o oo 

0 00 

167,466,00 

50,000_00 

o oo 

217 466.00 

185.000.00 

---- .. _ _7,395.00 

_______ 1.Q.QOO00 

--- . .1§.Q.O0QJ!Q_ 

- - 384,000.00 

--- 82,000,00 

__1..!_3.M,3.00 

_.MQ. 

0.00 

__ o_.oo 

113,543 00 

�285 00 

o oo 

0_QQ_ 

o oo ----

0 00 

102,285.00 

-��89.00 

66 988 00 

- 91598 00_ 

52,609_00 

1,082 00 

6,720.0Q 

� 

_ __ 0,00 

_ __ 0.00 

366 282 00 

26805.00 

0.00 

Hl,227.00 

15,933.00_ 

___ 0.00 

_ �,LSS,0Q 

_ __ 0 00 

llil!�QQ.. 

0 .00 

0.00 ---

-- 3,000.00 

1 500 00 

0.00 _ � 

0.00 

- -- 617�523_00 

15 775.00 

1,44.!,§_93.00 

o oo 

42,910 00 

____],QQ_ 

___g592 00 

__ __b!�9c.QQ 12.8% 

0,00 � 

260,305.00 � 

O0Q.. �
2 420,825.00 __g,_D¾ 

___ 265,29Q,QQ_ 18.6% 

504,473_00 29.2% 

2 700 00 -87.8% 

171.820..00 9.5% 

4,513.00 3.7% 

948 796.00 �% 

667,634.00 13,9% 

__119,492.00 65_1% 

106,816.00 15,9% 

612.242.00 -30% 

17,114.00 13 1_!, 

104,172.00 14.0% 

_ __ 0.00 ___QJ)¾ 

0.00 ___ 01
0°/o 

52 810 00 __:?2.2% 

1801,08000 _ _10.8% 

26,605.00 _ 5.9� 
0.00 _ O.Q!o 

__ 1�,693.00 

�933.00 

0.00 

279,231 OQ_ 

185,000,0Q_ 

-- 22,577.0Q.. 

10, qQ!l.QO~ 

160 OQQ. QQ. 

367,000,00 

8_3,6!.l()..OO 

0.0Q 

0 00 

_____§§M�QQ 
_ __ 15,_77_5.£.0 

1,504,285 00 

118% 

____:§L7% 

0.0°/o 

_-l,9,6°1 

_ _1_56 2� 

_-405_0(0 

- 9 1� 

2.2% 

6.7% 

-20.?o/� 

� 

0 0% 

�o 

_ _  1_0.§% 

__ 4_.4% 

Printed: 8/2412022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 9 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 Unaudltod Actual• 2022-2j Budcel 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund Total Fund % Dlff 
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A + B Unrestricted Restricted col. D + E Column 

FD'-=o_,,se:,.:r.,,·lo:.:ll:.:O"'"-------------"R"'e-"so,,,u:,r.,;CO:...,cC=.od::;O:.,S,__:,,cCO�cde.:•,::e•c__+----"! ,A:,,ll,__--, __ _J{.,,B,,_l __ ,-_ _  _.1,c,,:,1._ __ l-__ ,!Ql,_ __ ,-__ .,,11E,,'l __ --r __ __,{.:_F,_l __ r---=C'-'&'-F'---l 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Madia for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

OTAL,CAPITALO'-'UTLA�::.,Yc.._ __ 
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transrars of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for Instruction Under lnlerdistrict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Spacial Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments lo JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 

To County Offices 6360 

ToJPAs 6360 

-

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 
Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

6100 

6170 

6200 

6300 

6400 

6500 

6600 

7110 

7130 

7141 

7142 

7143 

7211 

7212 

7213 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221-7223 

7281-7283 

7299 

7438 

7439 

TOTA OTHER OUTGJ) (e�fud;ngJransf ,£!; or Ind _ cl C<3!15) --

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 
- -

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL, OHi� OUT!lQ.:_TRANSFERS QF IND flc�CT COSTS _ _  

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Roporting Software - 2022 2 o 
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) 

7310 

7350 

---

-- _ _  0.00 -0.00 � _0,00 

-- - - O.QQ_ - 0.00 _ __ _o.q_o 

r- -- O.QQ__ ....1Q,19(l.OO �0,49000_ 

- -0.00 0.00 - 0.QO 

� 24 657.38_ _5_,.$10.3p 3Q015_T.73 

- __ 2;318.94 _1_1.,079,1!1 16,39,8.75 

- -- 0.Q(l_ - - 0.QO O.QQ 
26,976.32 . -�0.080,.16 8_7,056A8 

-- 71 GTT.48_ ,- ___ 0,00 - IJ..!!77.48 

,__ ___ 0.11!)_- ___ 0.0.Q. � 0,0? 

-- 0.00 -- 0.0Q_- 0,00_ 

- -- 0.00 0 !lQ_ Q.OQ_ 

- - 0.00 0 .00 O.._QQ 

-- 0.00 - _0.90 -- 0.00 

--
0.00 __11,00 o.cio_

0.00 - Q,00 _0,510 

q.oo .,__ __ 0 00 

- 0.0.9 -- O,()() 

-- o_.oo -- 0.0!)_ 

0.00 ·-· ---- __ 0_00 

- _0:00 -- _!1,9!1 

- - Q,00 -- 0 00 

-- __ 0,00 
- 9..qQ -- _Q,_Q.O 

-- - -0.00 
-__ 0,00 � __ o,_oo

-- - -0.00 � __ opo ______ 0
0QO 

--- __ o,oo 0,00 _ ___ Q.Q!l 

- -- 0.00 --- _Q,_00 --- (),.()0 

--- 71,977.46 --- __Q._Q_Q __ 7J,!!?7.46 

(2�,;[06.1�) - - 2�,.?_(!(l,14 - - _o_,90 

�-- _DJ)O -- ____..!lOO -- _9.J)Q.. 

-
(20.206.14) --- ..Jm9_.14 -- __ o._go

Page 8 

--- _ _  0.90 ____ o_.oo -- __M9 

- __ 0,00 ,- __ o_.oo _____Q,00 

O,QO ,-. __0.00 _ _  o_.oo 

- _0�00 __Q,_00 ___Q,_OQ_ 

-- 2Jl,QQQ.OJ) __ ___Q,,QO 25,000.00 

!i.!l,!!90,0Q_ r- ---0.00 5_!._000.00 

0,00 __ 0.00 - -0.00 

!IQ.!l.00,00 -- ___ 0.00 -- 80,Q.()0.00 

-- 101�.J!ll --- _MQ ___ 104,450.00 

-- __ 0,0_0 ___ _QJ!(l 0.00 

- ___ 9 _,00 _ __ ___MO 0.00 

i- ____ 0.00 c----__ o_.oo -- ___Q.__00 

--- 0.00 0,00 -- __ 0,00 

-- 0.00 a.og_._ __ 0.00 

--- O.._QQ 
I- --- O.QQ. '----- 0.00 

----· __!l_.QQ_ ___ 0.QQ. .,__ ---
o.oo., 

0.00 0.00 --- - --

0.00 0.00 - -

__ o_.oo -- __!laQO 

� _0.00 - - _0.00 

___ o.oo
_ L..- -ll.09 

- - 0C1Q� - - 0,00 

--- 0.00 _ --- OOQ_ _ -- 00,Q. 

---- _Q,QQ_ --- O.CJQ.� ___ o.oo _ 

-- 0.00 --- 000_� - - 0.0() 

--- MQ � 
____ o.oo_ 

I- __ o_oo 

--- o.oq 
� __MO --- .Q.QO 

__JQ,4,4S0.Q!l_ - __ 0-'-00 -- 1� 450Jl0 

J0,303.Q!ll - _J!)JQ3.00 -- __ ocoo 

--- 0.QQ_ _ ___ o_.oo -- _0,0l) 

_ __ (10,3� _ _JQ,303.00 
I- _ _  f)J)() 

Jl,_42.1,897,0Q_ 7,!M,§!17._QO 

__Jl:Oo/io 
0.0% -

...:1.Q0.0% 

_O.!)% 

.:111'/s 

?;!S,�•� 

_Q.03/, 

__:!!,1% 

451% 

_Q-Oo/, 

_Q.Q% 

__Q.Q¾ 
_0.0% 

__ 0.0� 

o,o� 

- 0.0� 

0.0� 

_.Q,9'!-

0.0¾ -

_.Q.0!l. 

_ _0.<!,� 

o.o�

__0.11J! 

� o.�

__ 0,0% 

,0.9!, 
0.0% 

jS.1% 

__ Q.0% 

__ 0.0% 

Q,Q,% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 10 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doscrl Uon 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Fram: Special Reserve Fund 

Fram: Bond Interest and 
Redemption Fund 

Olher Aulhorized lnterfund Transfers In 

_(a) TQT&, I1'11):�F\/!:!Q_ffit',NSFERSJr,, __ 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: Slate School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeleria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTA INTERFUNO TRANjl£s!lS QUI_____ 
OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Stale Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal or 
Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certincates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Olher Financing Sources 

RQ.BOUTCO Codollo 

lQ)TQTA SOURCE_S ___ - -------

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) T9,'[�!,._ U_g§ __ 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOlli, .Q.O.!'/TRIBUTIONS ____ 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
a-b+c-d + a 

California Dept or E ducation 
SACS Financial Roporting Sollware. 2022.2,0 

File: fund-a (Rev 0411512022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

202 -22 Unaudited Actuals 

Object Unrestricted 
Codes A 

8912 _QJ!Q. 0.00 

8914 0 .00 0.00 

8919 O�O!l 0,00 

0_.Q9 0.00 

7611 _Q,QQ . _Q_Q0 

7612 __ o.oo 0.0Q 

7613 _OJJO 000 

7616 73 434,06 _ (LOO 

7619 0.00 0.00 

__ 73.434.00 0.00 

8931 e.09 _Q_Q() 

8953 __ 41.40QJ!Q o.oo 

8965 _Q.00 --- o_oo 

8971 OQ(! ___ o.oo 

8972 O.OQ _ _0.00 

8973 g,cio - --0,00 

8979 _o.oo q__Q_Q_ 

41,� ------------ _0_QQ_ -

7651 _!).00 0.00 

7699 0-09 ___Q,()0 

o,oo ---- -- _0.00 

8980 -- {228,030.85) �,032,_85_ 

899 0 __QJIO 0.00 

(�030.85) � 030.85 

258065.81 226030.SS 

Page 9 

2022-23 Bud ot 

Total Fund 
col. A+ B Unrestricted 

IC) D 

000 __Q,QQ__ 0 .00 

_Q,90 QOO __ o_oo 

___ o_.oo 0 .0 0 __ _0 00 

_o
c
op QOO __ 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0 .0 0 

0.0Q __Q_Q9 0 00 

0.00 _Q_QQ_ 0.00 

73,434.96_ .. 100,654.00 --- 0,00 

0 . 00 0.00 __JLl1Q, 

73,�3�0%, 1 00 654 00 0 00 

0 00 __ 0.00 0.00 

•11.400.0Q_ 0.00 __Mg 

_JLll.O 0.00 ___MO 

__Q_QQ_ 0,00 0.00 

0 00 ___ 0,00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 0.00 

____Q_QO 0.0Q_ __ __MQ 

41 400 00 0,00 _ __ 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 0.00 

0 00 _JhQ_0 0 00 

0 QQ_ ___ o_oo 0.00 

_ _  o_.oo _(m,067 00) - --225,067.00 

___ 0 0 0 0 00 ____JbQQ_ 
___ 0,00 ---�25.067 00 225.067.00 

32 034,9§ 325 72LOO 225 067.00 

46 7 0177 0 00 0000 

Total Fund 
col. D + E 

F 

0 00 ---

0 00 

__Q__QQ 

__Q_QQ_ 

____Q,_00 

0.00 

___QJlO 

100 654 00 

0. 00 

-1.QQ,654.00 

_ __ o,oo 

q_oo 

0.00 

__ 000 

__ 0 00 

___ 0Q_0 

0.0_Q 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

__0.90 

__ 0 00 

0 00 _ 

0 O_Q_ 

100 654.00 

Form01 

%Dlff 
Column 

C&F 

__ 0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0'(� 

0.0% 

�o 

_M% 

0_0% 

__37 .1% 

0,0_!! 

37� 

__ o_.o_¾ 

-10Q0� 

00� 

__ 0.Q% 

_9._0% 

__ .Q.0% 

- 0.Q!o 

_:!Q.Q,filo 

0
.=
0% 

__QJ)� 

� 

O.Ol'. 

O._()% 

0.0°/'! 

2142% 

Printed: 8 /2412 022 4 :43 PM 

                                                                 11 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Desert lion Funatlon Codes 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

'TO AL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) lnstruclion 1000-1999 

2) lnstruclion - Related Services 2000-2999 

3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 

4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 

5) Community Services 5000-5999 

6) Enterprise 6000-6999 

7) General Administration 7000-7999 

8) Plant Services 8000-8999 

9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 

0 OTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES AS-B10 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4 TOTAL OTiiER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) 

Object 
Codes 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

Except 
7600-7699 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Function 

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

Total Fund 
Unrestricted col. A+ B 

A C 

__ M.1§2_gJ4 -- _ _  0.00 6,515,753.14 

l!l.'1.,087.97 366 513.88 651,20Ul5 

_ 83,905.14 765.424.09 -- 8t.9,32�2;l 

__ 145,924 55 36,750,Q,O 182�74.� 

7,030 270,80 1168 687.97 8,. 196 968. 77 

____1.:15�, 463.4 B __ 1,1:J:8.Q42.25 3 5.iMQJ.73 

_265,�3.98 --�.IP.1E!!. �.89556 

�k68_6.7B 6§21,62 279 08,60 

56:}� ___ 11Jl.�. __ 59,525.77 

0 00 0 00 0.00 ----- - --

0.00 __ o.oo 
-

0.00 

760.�.!Ul.9 __ 101,990,75 862,539.64 

934,722.85 1l§l,6Jl1.63 1,1.Jj� . .!JII 

__ 71.977.46 0 .00 71,0TI,4!1 

5,120 793.25 1 462244 19 6W3 037 44 

1 909 77.55 293556.22 1 615921 33 

Q.00 __ o.po 0.00 

73.<!M,.� _OJ)Q 73,434.96 

-- 41,'IQQ,!lQ_ 0. 0 ___ 41,400.00 

-- .QJ),O _ _ 0.00 0.00 

___ (�30.�� __ 226 030.85 _ _  __MQ_

(;L58 065.81 226030.85 32 0306 

Page 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01 

2022-23 Bud et 

Total Fund %Dirt 
Unrestricted Restricted col. D + E Column 

D ( C&F 

_ B,275J30.()0 C!-.CJQ. 6 275,730.00 -3.7% 

�...!J)OO.OQ )64,790.0!) -- 605,790.00 -22.3% 

78,745.00 -�!lQ, 163,00 ___M!l,908.00 -56.§_% 

-1§!3,t�9Q&Q S6 760.00 304 750.00 68.8% 

6003 47600 491700.00 7455178.(JO -9.1¾ 

�.557.00 673,499.00 - 4,Q.1.QJ)56,00 ,.,,� 

- �.038.00 _N10.00 572_l,48Jl0 _ -4.,�!, 

393 115.00 __!!.QQ 39 .115.00 -1Q.§'!> 

OZ,003.00 __1._600.00 �@.QC) f,71%. 

0,00 OJIQ 0.00 __ 0 .0% 

0.00 _Q,QQ _Q_Q.Q_ 0.0% 

__ 7�A07JLOQ _rr;�tQO 80 631.00 __ -7,1% 

__ 1,J.�(1,664,00 ___ 3,000.00 1 163,664.00 4,4% 

__ , Q:4,1§.QJ!Q.. ___ 0.00 104,450,90 _ _  45.1� 

8,421,8!17 00 716,770.00 7 1361367.00 8.4% 

5'11 578.00 (225,067.00J 316,511.00 � 

0.00 0.00 0 00 0.0% 

100,654.00 __ 0.00 1q<l_,_EjM.OO --�7_. 1 % 

0.00 �-.!).119 __ Q.Jl.O �,0'!'! 

_Q.00 
-- __Q,QQ_ --- _Q_QQ_ _Q,fil, 

___J22?,06L!J.Ql �@7.00 __ o.oo 0.0% 

325721,00 225 067.00 100,664.00 214.2'l'o 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 12 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audi! Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1 a+ F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b} Restricted 

c}Commilled 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object} 
OPES 
OPES 

d} Assigned 

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object} 
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unasslaned/1.Jnael!!oorlaled Amoonl 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 0212112018) 

Object 
Function Codes Codes 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 
0000 9760 
0000 9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

Unaudiled Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricled 
Expenditures by Function 

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted 
(A) 

1 651 411.74 

____l.d36,839 46 

- �

___ 3,335,839.46 

0 00 

3,336,83_1!J6 

- 4,988,251.20 

,J0Q00 

0 00 

--
998 00 

0.00 --

0.00 ---

Total Fund 
Restricted col. A+ B 

(Bl !Cl 

(67 525 37 1 583 886 37 

437,503.32 3 774,342 78 

0.00 0.(19 

437,503� _3,774,342.78 

0,00 --

437,503,;'12 

369,9TT.95 _ 

___Q_QQ_ 

0.00 

___Q,QQ__ 

0.00 

0 00 --

_____ 3,774J42.78 

5,358,229� 

4 100.00 

__Q_QQ_ 

998.00 -

0.00_ 

369,977 95 369 977.� -

Unrestricted 
IDl 

215 857.00 

4,988 251.20 

0 00 

4,988,251 20 

0.00 

4,988,251.20 

�.2Q!.'100�2()_ 

3,400 00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0 00 
-

0.00 

-
0.00 0.00 - o.m__ 0.00 

-- 594,385.00 0.00 594,385.00 - 594,385 00 
594,385.00 594,385.00 

--- 594,385.QQ__ 

___ 0_00 
--

0.00 __ _QQQ _0.00 

� 830,000.00 0.00 830,000.00 _ .J!Q9.000.00 

3 658 760.20 0 00 3 558 768.20 3 701 323 20 

Page 2 

2022-23 Budoet 

Restricted 
!El 

0 00 

369,977 � 

0 00 

�-�-95 

0_QQ_ 

. ___ 369,977,95 

369 977J5 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

369,977 95 

0 00 

0.0Q. 

-

--

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund %Dlff 
col. D + E Column 

IFt C&F 

215 857.00 -86 4% 

�.� 42.0% 

- -- - _0.00 0 _0% 

5 358 229 15 42.0� 

- o o_q__ Jla0'(i, 

�_822,915 �· 

5 574 086 15 4� 

3tt00.00 __c1L1_% 

--- 0 00 _Q.Qo/o 

0.00 -1� 

__ _  0,Q9 0.0o/� 

369 9?7.�� Q .Q!, 

- -- 0.()(.) 0 0% 

594 385 00 � 

�.38500 
I-

o.oo
I 

0.QQ_ �.p% 

�, 905.00000 9,0� 

0.00 3 701 323 20 4.0% 

Printed: 6/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 13 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Resource Descri tion 

Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 

Educator Effectiveness, FY 2021-22 

Lottery: Instructional Materials 

2600 

6266 

6300 

7028 

7412 

7413 

9010 

Child Nutrition: Kitchen Infrastructure Upgrade Funds 

A-G Access/Success Grant

A-G Learning Loss Mitigation Grant

Other Restricted Local

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01 

2021-22 2022-23 

Unaudited Actuals Bud et 

65,673.00 65,673.00 

136,955.80 136,955.80 

85,401.01 85,401.01 

25,000.00 25,000.00 

14,153.00 14,153.00 

5,306.00 5,306.00 

37,489.14 37,489.14 

369,977.95 369,977.95 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM                                                                  14 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oescriotion 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B91 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022,2.0 
Fila: fund-b (Rev 0610812022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited.Actuals 

8010-8099 o_oo 

8100-8299 131 073.23 

8300-8599 7,665.80 

8600-8799 (3,031.14) 

135 707.89 

1000-1999 0,00 

2000-2999 85,461.40 

3000-3999 44 223.50 

4000-4999 63,284.88 

5000-5999 10 170.42 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 

7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

203 140.20 

(67 432.311 

8900-8929 73 434.96 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

73 434.96 

Page 1 

2022-23 
Budaet 

o_oo 

94,000.00 

7 000.00 

20,500.00 

121 500.00 

0.00 

95 270.00 

50,014.00 

67 400_00 

9 470.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

222 154.00 

/100 654.001 

100,654.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

100 654.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-28.3% 

-8.7% 

-776.3% 

-10_5% 

0.0% 

11 5% 

13.1% 

6_5% 

-6.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

9.4% 

49.3% 

37.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

37.1% 

Printed: B/2412022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 15 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaaorooriated Amount 

CallCornia Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2022,2.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 06/08/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

6 002.65 

9791 3,353.25 

9793 0.00 

3 353.25 

9795 0.00 

3 353.25 

9 355.90 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 o.oo

9740 9 355,90 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page2 

2022-23 
Budaet 

0.00 

9,355.90 

0.00 

9 355.90 

0.00 

9 355.90 

9,355.90 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

9,355.90 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0:00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

-100.0% 

179.0% 

0.0% 

179,0% 

0.0% 

179.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Pr1nled: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 16 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

G.ASSETS 

1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Cash Account 

d) with Fiscal AgenUTrustee 

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) Lease Receivable 

101 TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Granter Governments

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6\ TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2\ TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 

/must aaree with line F21 IG1 O + H2l - 117 + J2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022,2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9110 (13 830.17) 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 24,519.53 

9290 0.00 

9310 0 00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

9380 0.00 

10 689.36 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 1,333.46 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

1 333.46 

9690 0,00 

0.00 

9 355.90 

Page 3 

2022-23 

Budaet 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 17 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotion 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 

Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Food Service Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

lnteragency Services 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Re11orting Software - 2022 2 0 
File: (und-b (Rell 0&08/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8220 125 740.65 

8221 4 718.58 

8290 614.00 

131 073.23 

8520 7 665.80 

8590 0.00 

7 665.80 

8631 0.00 

8634 (3,031.14) 

8650 0.00 

8660 0.00 

8662 0.00 

8677 0.00 

8699 0.00 

(3 031.14\ 

135707.89 

Page4 

2022-23 
Budqet 

84 000.00 

10,000.00 

0.00 

94,000.00 

7 000.00 

0.00 

7,000.00 

0.00 

20 500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 500,00 

121 500.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

-33.2% 

111.9% 

-100.0% 

-28.3% 

-8,7% 

0.0%

-8,7% 

0.0% 

-776.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-776.3% 

-10.5% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 18 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OAS DI/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2 O 
FIie: fund-b (Rev 06/0812022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

1300 0.00 

1900 0.00 

0,00 

2200 85.461.40 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

85 461.40 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 17,345.32 

3301-3302 6.321.12 

3401-3402 17 536.40 

3501-3502 427.31 

3601-3602 2,593.35 

3701-3702 0 00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

44 223.50 

4200 0.00 

4300 6 039.14 

4400 0,00 

4700 57 245,74 

63,284.88 

Page 5 

2022-23 

BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

95,270.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

95,270.00 

0,00 

22,055.00 

7 053,00 

17 537.00 

476.00 

2,893.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

50 014.00 

0,00 

7 500.00 

4 900.00 

55,000 00 

67 400.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

11.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

11.5% 

0.0% 

27 2% 

11 6% 

0.0% 

11.4% 

11.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

13.1% 

0.0% 

24.2% 

New 

-3.9% 

6.5% 

Printed: 8/2412022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 19 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 

Descriotion Resource Codes 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costsl 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) 

Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

5100 0.00 

5200 0,00 

5300 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 9,681.24 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 489,18 

5900 0.00 

10,170.42 

6200 0.00 

6400 0 00 

6500 0.00 

6600 0.00 

0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

7350 0.00 

0.00 

203 140.20 

Page 6 

2022-23 

Budget 

0.00 

500,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8,070.00 

0.00 

0.00 

900.00 

0.00 

9,470.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

222 154.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-16.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

84.0% 

0.0% 

-6.9%

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

9.4% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 20 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a\ TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b\ TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d\ TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

(a - b + C - d + e) 

California Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2 0 
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8916 73 434.96 

8919 0.00 

73 434.96 

7619 0.00 

0,00 

8965 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8979 0,00 

0.00 

7651 0,00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

73,434.96 

Page 7 

2022-23 

BudQet 

100,654.00 

0.00 

100 654.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

100,654.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

37.1% 

0.0% 

37.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

37.1% 

Prinled: B/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 21 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10\ 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4\ TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2021-22 
Function Codes Oblect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 131.073.23 

8300-8599 7 665.80 

8600-8799 13 031.14) 

135 707.89 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 203 140.20 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-8999 0.00 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0,00 

203 140.20 

(67 432.31\ 

8900-8929 73.434.96 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

73 434.96 

Page 1 

2022-23 
Budaet 

0.00 

94,000.00 

7 ODO.DO 

20 500.00 

12.1 500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

222 154.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

D 00 

0.00 

o.oo

2.2.2 154.00 

1100 654.00\ 

100 654.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

100 654.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-28.3%

-8.7%

-776.3%

-10.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

9.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

9.4% 

49.3% 

37.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

37.1% 

Printed: 8/2412022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 22 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

BALANCE CC + 041

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 -Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object)

d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object)

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Unassi!lned/Unaooroorlated Amount

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2022.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04/0312019) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2021-22 

Function Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

6 002.65 

9791 3 353.25 

9793 0.00 

3,353.25 

9795 0.00 

3 353.25 

9 355.90 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 9 355.90 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

97B9 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2022-23 

BudQet 

0.00 

9 355.90 

0.00 

9 355.90 

0.00 

9 355.90 

9.355.90 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

9,355,90 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

-100.0% 

179.0% 

0.0% 

179.0% 

0.0% 

179.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8124/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 23 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Resource 

5310 

5810 

2021-22 

Oescri tion Unaudited Actuals 

Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School 8,741.90 

Other Restricted Federal 614.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 13 

2022-23 

Bud et 

8,741.90 

614.00 

Total, Restricted Balance 9,355.90 9,355.90 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM                                                                  24 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotlon 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5\ TOTAL. REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9l TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

PINANCING SOURCES ANO USES /AS - B9\ 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 0 00 

0.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 6,022 62 

7100-7299, 

7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

6 022.62 

/6 022.621 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 o.oo

0.00 

Page 1 

2022-23 

Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

-100,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8124/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 25 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 

BALANCE (C + D4l 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaoorooriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2 0 
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

(6 022 62) 

9791 119 116.44 

9793 0,00 

119,116.44 

9795 0.00 

119 116.44 

113 093.82 

9711 0,00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0 00 

9719 0.00 

9740 113 093.82 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2022-23 
Budaet 

0.00 

113 093,82 

0.00 

113,093.82 

0.00 

113 093,82 

113,093.82 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

113,093.82 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

-100.0% 

-5.1% 

0.0% 

-5.1% 

0.0% 

-5 .. 1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 26 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

G.ASSETS 

1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 

Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9110 113,093 82 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Cash Account 

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) Lease Receivable 

10)T0TAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2\ TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 

/must aoree with line F2l IG9 + H2l - /16 + J2l 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2022.2.0 
File: rund-d (Rev 0411512022) 

9120 0 00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0,00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0,00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0,00 

9340 0.00 

9380 0.00 

113 093.82 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0,00 

0,00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

113 093 82-

Page 3 

2022-23 

Budaet 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 812412022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 27 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotlon 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

FEMA 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Pass-Through Revenues from 

State Sources 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Community Redevelopment Funds 

Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Sales 

Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8281 o_oo 

8290 0.00 

0,00 

8587 0.00 

6230 8590 0 00 

All Other 8590 0,00 

0.00 

8625 o_oo 

8631 0.00 

8650 0.00 

8660 0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0 00 

Other Local Revenue 

All other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022 2.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022) 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

o_oo 

0.00 

Page 4 

2022-23 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 28 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OAS DI/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPES, Allocated 

OPES, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2 o 
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

2200 0.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0,00 

2900 0,00 

0.00 

3101-3102 o.oo

3201-3202 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

0.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 0,00 

4400 0,00 

0.00 

Page 5 

2022-23 

Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 29 of 73



Unaudited Actuals 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 
Expenditures by Object 

Description Resource Codes 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

ToJPAs 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Sortware - 2022 2 o 
File: rund-d (Rev 04/15/2022) 

2021-22 
Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

5100 0.00 

5200 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 0,00 

5710 0.00 

5750 o.oo

5800 0.00 

5900 0.00 

0.00 

6100 0.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 6,022.62 

6300 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

6600 0,00 

6 022.62 

7211 0.00 

7212 0.00 

7213 0.00 

7299 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

6 022.62 

Page 6 

2022-23 
Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

-100,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 30 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund/CSSF 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund/CSSF 

To: State School Building Fund/ 

County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(bl TOTAL, INTERFUNOTRANSFERS OUT 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022 2.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 

Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8912 0.00 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7612 0,00 

7613 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

Page7 

2022-23 

Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 31 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 

Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 

of Participation 

Proceeds from Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

le) TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

ldl TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

/el TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

(a - b + C - d + e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2022.2.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2021-22 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8953 0,00 

8965 0,00 

8971 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8973 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0,00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page B 

2022-23 

Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: B/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 32 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotlon 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction

2) Instruction - Related Services

3) Pupil Services

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise

7) General Administration

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo

10l TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B101

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4\ TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
Fila: fund-d (Rav 03/27/2018) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Function 

2021-22 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 0,00 

0.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0 00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-8999 6 022,62 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

6 022.62 

{6 022.62) 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0,00 

8930-8979 0,00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

2022-23 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0%

0.0% 

-100.0%

-100.0%

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 33 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

BALANCE (C + D41 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1 a+ F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object)

d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaoorooriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2022.2.0 
File: rund-d (Rev 03/2712018) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Function 

2021-22 

Function Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

(6 022.62) 

9791 119,116.44 

9793 0.00 

119 116 44 

9795 0.00 

119.116.44 

113,093.82 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 113 093.82 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2022-23 

Budaet 

0.00 

113 093 82 

0.00 

113 093.82 

0.00 

113 093.82 

113 093.82 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

113,093.82 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

-100.0% 

-5.1% 

0.0% 

-5.1% 

0.0% 

-5.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/2412022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 34 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Resource Descrl tion 

9010 Other Restricted Local 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Page 1 

2021-22 

Unaudited Actuals 

113,093.82 

113,093.82 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 40 

2022-23 

Bud et 

113,093.82 

113,093.82 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM                                                                  35 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

Sl TOTAL REVENUES 

B.EXPENSES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenses

6) Depreciation and Amortization 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9\ TOTAL EXPENSES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS . B9l 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2021-22 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 95 489.22 

95 489.22 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0 00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 

7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

0.00 

95 489.22 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

2022-23 
Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,000.00 

15 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

15 000,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

15 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

-84.3% 

-84.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 36 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN

NET POSITION IC + D4\

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net Position 

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets

b) Restricted Net Position 

c\ Unrestricted Net Position 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software -2022 2,0 
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2021-22 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

95 489.22 

9791 645,659.10 

9793 0.00 

645 659, 10 

9795 0.00 

645,659.10 

741 148.32 

9796 0.00 

9797 0.00 

9790 741 148.32 

Page2 

2022-23 

Bud!let 

0.00 

741,148.32 

0.00 

741,148.32 

0.00 

741,148.32 

741,148.32 

0.00 

0.00 

741 148.32 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

-100.0% 

14.8% 

0.0% 

14.8% 

0.0% 

14.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 37 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

G.ASSETS 

1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Cash Account 

d) with Fiscal AgenUTrustee 

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) Lease Receivable 

10) Fixed Assets 

a) Land 

b) Land Improvements 

c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements

d) Buildings 

e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 

f) Equipment 

g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment

h) Work in Progress

i) Lease Assets 

j) Accumulated Amortization-Lease Assets

10\ TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2\ TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Sortware - 2022 2 0 
File: fund-a (Rev 04/19/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2021-22 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9110 75 159.92 

9111 o_oo 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 680 988.40 

9200 o.oo

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 o.oo

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

9380 0.00 

9410 0.00 

9420 0,00 

9425 0,00 

9430 o_oo 

9435 0.00 

9440 0.00 

9445 0.00 

9450 0.00 

9460 0.00 

9465 0.00 

756 148_32 

9490 0,00 

0.00 

Page 3 

2022-23 

Budnet 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 8/2412022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 38 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) Long-Term Liabilities

a) Net Pension Liability

b) Total/Net OPEB Liability

c) Compensated Absences 

d) COPs Payable 

e) Leases Payable 

f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 

g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities

7l TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. NET POSITION 

Net Position, June 30

(must aaree with line F21 IG1 0 + H2l - 117 + J2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 04/1912022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2021-22 

Resource Codes Oblect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9500 15 000.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

9663 0.00 

9664 0.00 

9665 0.00 

9666 0,00 

9667 0,00 

9668 0.00 

9669 0.00 

15 000.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

741 148.32 

Page 4 

2022-23 

Budaet 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 8/2412022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 39 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotlon 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL O1HER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 

Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 04/19/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2021-22 

Resource Codes ObiectCodes Unaudited Actuals 

7690 8590 0.00 

All Other 8590 0.00 

0.00 

8631 0.00 

8660 23,761.88 

8662 71,727.34 

8699 0.00 

95 489.22 

95 489.22 

Page 5 

2022-23 

Budaet 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15 000.00 

0.00 

0,00 

15 000.00 

15 000.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-36.9% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-84.3% 

-84.3%

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 40 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotlon 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022 2.0 
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2021-22 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

1100 0,00 

1200 0.00 

1300 0.00 

1900 0.00 

0,00 

2100 0,00 

2200 0,00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

0.00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

0.00 

4100 0,00 

4200 0.00 

4300 0.00 

4400 0.00 

4700 0 00 

0.00 

Page 6 

2022-23 
Budaet 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8124/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 41 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2021-22 

Descriotion Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

Depreciation Expense 

Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO (excludlna Transfers of Indirect Costsl 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 04/19/2022) 

5100 0,00 

5200 0.00 

5300 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 0.00 

5900 0.00 

0.00 

6900 0.00 

6910 0.00 

0.00 

7299 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page 7 

2022-23 

Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15 000.00 

0.00 

15.000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15 000.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 42 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUN□ TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

la! TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Sources 

(cl TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(dl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

Ce\ TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

(a+ c - d + e) 

California Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2022.2.0 
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2021-22 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0 00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page 8 

2022-23 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/2412022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 43 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descri1,tion 

A REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5l TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10l TOTAL EXPENSES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES IA5 · B10)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
FIie: fund-a (Rev 03/2012017) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Function 

2021-22 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 95 489.22 

95 489.22 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-8999 0.00 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

0.00 

95 489.22 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0,00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

2022-23 
Budnet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,000.00 

15 000.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-84.3% 

-84.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/2412022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 44 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN

NET POSITION (C + 041

F. NET POSITION

1) Beginning Net Position

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Net Position 

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 

b) Restricted Net Position 

c\ Unrestricted Net Position 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2,0 
File: fund-e (Rev 03/20/2017) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Function 

2021-22 

Function Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

95 489.22 

9791 645 659.10 

9793 0,00 

645 659.10 

9795 0.00 

645,659.10 

741 148.32 

9796 0.00 

9797 0.00 

9790 741 148.32 

Page2 

2022-23 

Budaet 

0,00 

741148.32 

0.00 

741 148.32 

0,00 

741148.32 

741 148.32 

0.00 

0.00 

741 148.32 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

-100.0%

14.8% 

0.0% 

14.8% 

0.0% 

14.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/2412022 4:43 PM 

                                                                 45 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Resource Descri tion 

Total, Restricted Net Position 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 11/3012012) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 
Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail 

Page 1 

2021-22 

Unaudited Actuals 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 73 

2022-23 

Bud et 

0.00 

Printed: 8/2412022 4:43 PM                                                                  46 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotlon 

A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 

Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation

Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

and Extended Year, and Community Day

School (includes Necessary Small School

ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 

Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation

Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

and Extended Year, and Community Day

School (ADA not included in Line A 1 above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 

Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation 

Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

and Extended Year, and Community Day

School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day

Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary

Schools 

f. County School Tuition Fund

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f)

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line ASg)

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADAI

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) 

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

396.18 396.18 396.18 

396.18 396.18 396.18 

2.12 2.12 2.12 

12.27 12.27 12.27 

14.39 14.39 14.39 

410.57 410.57 410.57 

Page 1 of 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form A 

2022-23 Budqet 
Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated 

ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

396.18 396.18 396.18 

396.18 396.18 396.18 

2.12 2.12 2.12 

12.27 12.27 1227 

14.39 14.39 14.39 

410.57 410.57 410.57 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:49 PM 
                                                                 47 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education

Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education

ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c)
2. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
C. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f)

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)

4. Adults in Correctional Facilities
5. County Operations Grant ADA
6. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using 
Tab C. Charter School ADA} 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: ada (Rev 03/15/2021) 

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

0.01 0.01 0.01 

0.01 0,01 0.01 

396.18 396.18 396.18 
3.46 3.46 3.46 

12.53 12.53 12.53 

412.17 412.17 412.17 

412.18 412.18 412.18 

15.99 15.99 15.99 

Page 1 of 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form A 

2022-23 Budget 
Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated 

ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

0.01 0.01 0.01 

0.01 0.01 0.01 

396.18 396.18 396.18 
3.46 3.46 3.46 

12.53 12.53 12.53 

412.17 412.17 412.17 

412.18 412.18 412.18 

15.99 15.99 15.99 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:49 PM 

                                                                 48 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

46 70177 0000000 
Form A 

2022-23 Budctet 

Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated 
ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reoortlno SACS financial data seoaratelv from their authorlzina LEAs ill Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to reoort their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA correspondln!l to SACS financial data reported In Fund 01.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA
2. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 4891 S(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A))
d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary 
Schools 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 o.oo

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1 C2d and C3fl 0.00 0.00 0.00

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresoondlna to SACS flnancial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA
6. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)J
d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through C6c)

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e)

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
<Sum of Lines CS C6d and cm

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported In Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and CS)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: ada (Rev 0312712018) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Printed: 8124/2022 4:49 PM                                                                  49 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Governmental Activities: 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Worll in Progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated: 

Land Improvements 

Buildings 

Equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Accumulated Depreciation for. 

land Improvements 

Buildings 

Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease assets 

Lease Assets 

Accumulated amortization for lease assets 

Total lease assets, net 

Governmental activity capital assets. net 

Business-Type Activities: 

Capital assets not belng depreciated: 

Land 

Work in Progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated: 

Land Improvements 

Bulldlngs 

Equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Accumulated Depreciation for. 

Land Improvements 

Buildings 

Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease assets 

Lease Assets 

Accumulated amortization for lease assets 

Total lease assets, nel 

Business-tvne acllvitv caoital assets net 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: asset (Rev 01/27/2009) 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 
Schedule of Capital Assets 

Unaudited Audit 
Balance Adjustments/ 

July 1 Restatements 

157.192.00 

157.192.00 0.00 

385.804.00 

8,770,545.00 

997,442.00 

10.153, 791.00 0.00 

(176,664.00) 

(5,678,303.00) 

(857,867.00) 

(6,712,834.00) 0.00 

3.440,957.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

3,598,149.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

Audited 
Balance 

Julv 1 Increases 

157,192.00 

0.00 

157,192.00 0.00 

385.804.00 

8,770,545.00 

997,442.00 906,913.00 
10,153 791.00 906,913.00 

(176,664.00) 

(5,678,303.00) 

(857,867.00) 

(6,712,834.00) 0.00 
3,440,957.00 906,913.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 0.00 

3 598,149.00 906,913.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

Decreases 

0.00 

0.00 

25,721.00 

219,174.00 

152,055.00 

396,950.00 

396,950.00 

0.00 
396,950.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ASSET 

Ending Balance 
June 30 

157,192.00 

0.00 

157 192.00 

385.804.00 

8,770 545.00 

1,904,355.00 
11,060 704.00 

(202,385.00} 

(5,897,477.00) 

(1,009,922.00) 

17 109,784.00) 
3,950,920.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.108.112.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:49 PM 

                                                                 50 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission 

46 70177 0000000 
Form CA 

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have 

fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports. 

Form Descrlntion 

CEA Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation 
Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school 

districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372) 

CEA Deficiency Amount 

Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom 

compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details. 

ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination 

If MOE Not Met, the 2023-24 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages: 

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures 

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA 

GANN Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 

If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your Appropriations Limit. The Department of 

Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption. 

Adjusted Appropriations Limit 

Appropriations Subject to Limit 

These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to 

Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132. 

ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 
Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2023-24, subject to COE approval. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: ca (Rev 03/0612018) Page 1 

Value 

56.07% 

$0.00 

MOE Met 

$0.00 

$4 098 558.97 

$4 098 558.97 

10.19% 

1/15/2021 

Printed: 8/2412022 4:50 PM 
                                                                 51 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 
School District Certification 

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT: 

To the County Superintendent of Schools: 

2021-22 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance 

with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of 
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100. 

Signed: 
----------

Date of Meeting: Sep 13, 2022 

CI erk/Secretary of the Governing Board 

(Original signature required) 

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction: 

2021-22 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy 
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100. 

Signed: _________ _ 

County SuperintendenVDesignee 

(Original signature required) 

Date: _____ _ 

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact: 

For County Office of Education: 

Nona Griesert 

Name 

Director of Business Services/CBC 

Title 

530-993-1660 x-120

Telephone 

ngriesert@spjusd.org 

E-mail Address

California Dept of Education 

For School District: 

Nona Griesert 

Name 

Director of Business Services/( 

Title 

530-993-1660, x-120

Telephone 

ngriesert@spjusd.org 

E-mail Address

46 70177 0000000 
Form CA 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: ca (Rev 05/30/2017) Page 1 Printed: 8/24/2022 4:50 PM 

                                                                 52 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

PART I - CURRENT 
EXPENSE FORMULA 

1000 - Certificated 
Salaries 

2000 • Classified Salaries 

3000 - Emolovee Benefits 

4000 - Books, Supplies 
Eou)o Replace. (6500) 

5000 - Services .. . & 
7300 - lndfrecl Costs 

Total Expense 
for Year EDP 

/1) No. 

2,160 863.05 301 

796 916.87 311 

1 628,729.25 321 

412 764.34 331 

1 441 128.74 341 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

GENERAL FUND 
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation 

Current Expense Reductions 
Reductions of Education (Extracted) 
(See Note 1) EDP (Col 1 - Col 2) EDP (See Note 2) 

121 No. 13) No. (4a\ 

579.91 303 2.160,283.14 305 2 300.00 

52 117.86 313 744 799.01 315 57,366.82 

32,602.64 323 1,596 126.61 325 18 104.26 

0.00 333 4,12 764.34 335 43,703.27 

156,815.86 343 1 284 312.88 345 201 001.63 

Reductions 
(Overrides)* 
(See Note 2) EDP 

I4b\ No. 

307 

317 

327 

337 

347 
TOTAL 6 198 285.98 365 TOTAL 

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services 

(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500). 

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in 

Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not 

incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372, 

• If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and line 13b rather than the 

values in Column 4a and line 13a. 

PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION /Instruction Functions 1000-1999) 

1. 

2. 
3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

6. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011 . ... . .•..... . . . . . . . . ' ' . . . .  . . . . . . . . .

Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011 . . . . . . . . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · . . . . . . .  

'. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' .  · · · · ·

. . . . . . . .  ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . · · · · ·
STRS ..... ' . .  ' ' • • • '  • O • • • • ♦ • • • I • • •  0 ' ' ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  · · · · · · · ·  · • · · · · · · · · · · · · '  . . . . . . . ..

PERS ... . , ....... ' , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' . .  , . .  , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . · · · · · · · · · • · · · · · · · · · · · ·  > • • •  0 0 0 L

OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative ..•.....••..... .... ..••••... ..•.... , . , ••••....•••••••••• .•... .. 

Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372) 

(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and 

Annuity Plans) ...•.... , ...... . .  . ' . . '. '.'' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . · · · · · · · · · ·  

Unemployment Insurance .. ... • • • • • • • • • • • • ' o • 0 0  o I o  t i  O '  • • • • • • • •  • · • • •  0 0  O l o o 0 • 0 0 0 0  I •  I • • • • • • • • • • • • • · • • • • • 

Workers' Compensation Insurance ... ' . . . . . . .  ' ... . .. . . . . . . . . .  , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ' . . . . . . .  · · · · · · · · . . . .
OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372) .. ' . . . . ' ' .  ' . ,  · · · · · · ·  . . . . . . . . . . . . .  • · · - ' • •  - • •  - • • •  ' • 1 • ' , • • • • • • • • • • • • 

Other Benefits (EC 22310) .. _ ............•....... 

SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum lines 1 - 10) .. 

Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

. . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. '' · - . • • • • • • t o o  I I • • • • • • • • •  I O O O •  I • • o  • • • •  • •  • • • • •  O t I • • O •

Oblect 

1100 

2100 

3101 & 3102 

3201 & 3202 

3301 & 3302 

3401 & 3402 

3501 & 3502 

3601 & 3602 

3751 & 3752 

3901 & 3902 

. . . . . . . . . . . . .  , . . . 

Benefits deducted in Column 2 . . . . . . . . . .  ' . . . .  ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  · · · · · · • · · • • · • • · · ·

13a. less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted) .. . . .  · · · · · · · · · · · · · . .  ··••··· . . . .. . .  ' . . . . . . . . . . .  , . .  ' . . · · · · · · . . . . . . . .  '.' 

b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

14. 

15. 

16. 

Benefits (other than lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)* . . ..•.• , , .. . . . . .  . ' . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • • • •  - • •  - • • • � . . .. .  1 • • • . .

10TAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS ...•..... . •... _ ..... . ..•.. , .... . .  , .. . . .  . . .  . , , . . .. . . . . . . .  ••I''••••• . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 

Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom 

Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) line 15 must 

equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50% 

for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372 .•. , .•. ........•••..... _ •.. ....•••... .•.••.. , •••...• .• , .•...•.. 

District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions 

of EC 41374. (If exemot enter 'X'l . .  , . . . . . . . . . . . .... . . .  ,. . ' . . . . , . . · · · · - · ·  . . . . .  . .  . ,.., . · · · · · · ·  . . . . . . ' . . .  , . . . . , . 

PART Ill: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT 

46 70177 0000000 
Form CEA 

Current Expense-
Part 11 

(Col 3 - Col 4) EDP 
(5) No. 

2.157 983. 14 309 

6$7 432..19 319 

1,578 022.35 329 

369,061.07 339 

1 083 311.25 349 

5 875 810.00 369 

EDP 
No 

1 902 825.85 375 

223,611.49 380 

513 059.93 382 

32,736.65 363 

45,127.55 364 

436 333.65 385 

10 713.97 390 

64 850.31 392 

0.00 

67 626.12 393 

3 296,865.52 395 

968.43 

1 446.74 396 

396 

3 294 470.35 397 

56.07% 

A deficiency amount (line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the 
provisions of EC 41374, 
1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) .. ....••.• , .. , .•.. .... _ .•.... ..... _ ... ..•....•.•••••••..•. .•• 
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part II, line 15) ...... .••.•.... .....•.• . .  . . . . . . . • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  ■ • • • • • • • • • • • •  · · · • · ·  • • • • • • • •  

3. Percentage below the minimum (Part Ill, line 1 minus line 2) . . .. ' ' . . . . . ' . . . . '. . . ' . . . . . . . . .  · · · · · · ·  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part I, EDP 369) .•.•.•. . . . . .  . .  . ' . . . . . .  . .  . . ' . .  ' . . . . . . . . .

5. Defioienov Amount !Part Ill line 3 I.Imes Line 4\ .• _ ....... ......... , .•.••.. ..•• 

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered In Part I, Column 4b (reaulred) 

California Dept of Education 

. . . . . . . ' . . .  ·••·-•' . · · · · ·  . . .... - ' . . . . . ' . . . . . . .. . ' 

55.00% 
56.07% 
0.00% 

5,875,810.00 

0.00 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: cea (Rev 03/17/2021) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/24/2022 4:50 PM 

                                                                 53 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Governmental Activities: 

General Obligation Bonds Payable 

State School Building Loans Payable 

Certificates of Participation Payable 

Leases Payable 

Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 

Other General Long-Term Debt 

Net Pension Liability 

Total/Net OPES Liability 

Compensated Absences Payable 

Governmental activities long-term liabilities 

Business-Type Activities: 

General Obligation Bonds Payable 

State School Building Loans Payable 

Certificates of Participation Payable 

Leases Payable 

Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 

Other General Long-Term Debt 

Net Pension Liability 

Total/Net OPES Liability 

Compensated Absences Payable 

Business-tvoe activities Iona-term liabilities 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: debt (Rev 02/22/2018) 

Unaudited 
Balance 

Julv 1 

594,385.00 

594,385.00 

18,612.57 

1,207,382.57 

0.00 

Audit 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities 

Audited 
Adjustments/ Balance 
Restatements Julv 1 Increases 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

594,385.00 

594.385.00 

18 612.57 

0.00 1,207,382.57 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

Ending Balance 
Decreases June 30 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

594,385.00 

594,385.00 

1,115.49 17,497.08 

1,115.49 1,206.267 .08 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form DEBT 

Amounts Due Within 
One Year 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:50 PM 

                                                                 54 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

Section I - Expenditures 

A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources)

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE

(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385)

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:

(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services

2. Capital Outlay

3. Debt Service

4. Other Transfers Out

5. lnterfund Transfers Out

6. All Other Financing Uses

7. Non agency

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a
Presidentially declared disaster

10. Total state and local expenditures not

allowed for MOE calculation

(Sum lines C1 through C9)

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services

(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero)

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE

(Line A minus lines B and C10, olus lines D1 and D2)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 

Funds 01 09, and 62 

Goals Functions Oblects 

All All 1000-7999 

All All 1000-7999 

All 5000-5999 1000-7999 

6000-6999 
All except All except except 6600, 
7100-7199 5000-5999 6910 

5400-5450, 
5800, 7430-

All 9100 7439 

All 9200 7200-7299 

All 9300 7600-7629 

9100 7699 

All 9200 7651 

All except 
5000-5999, 

7100-7199 9000-9999 1000-7999 

All All 8710 

Manually entered. Must not include 
expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or 

D2. 

1000-7143, 

7300-7439 

minus 
All All 8000-8699 

Manually entered. Must not include 
expenditures in lines A or D1. 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ESMOE 

2021-22 
Expenditures 

6,656 472.40 

539,194.54 

0.00 

81,546.13 

0.00 

0.00 

73,434.96 

0.00 

239 117.64 

0.00 

394,098.73 

67,432.31 

5,790,611.44 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM                                                                  55 of 73



Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 
46 70177 0000000 

Form ESMOE 

Section II - Expenditures Per ADA 

A Average Daily Attendance 
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9) 

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A)

Section Ill - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final 
determination will be done by CDE) 

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official COE
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, COE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV)

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%)

C. Current year expenditures (Line 1.E and Line I1.B)

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)

(If negative, then zero)

E. MOE determination

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)

(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2023-24 may

be reduced bv the lower of the two oercentaoes)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 

2021-22 

Annual ADA/ 
Exos. Per ADA 

410.57 

14,103.83 

Total Per ADA 

5,333,530.23 12,411.35 

0.00 0,00 

5 333,530.23 12,411.35 

4,800 177.21 11,170.22 

5,790 611.44 14 103.83 

0.00 0.00 

MOE Met 

0.00% 0.00% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM 
                                                                 56 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Ill, Line A.1) 

Total 
Description of Adjustments Expenditures 

Total adjustments to base expenditures 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) 

0.00 

Page 3 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ESMOE 

Expenditures 
Per ADA 

0.00 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM                                                                  57 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified 
Sierra Counly 

A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 

(2020-21 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA 

are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the COE) 

1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 

{Preload/line D11, PY column) 
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA {Preload/Llne 83, PY column) 

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT 

3 District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers 
4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases 
5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases 
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT 

{Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) 

7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA 

{Only for district lapses, reorganizations and 

other transfers, and only if adjustments to the 

appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above) 

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 

(2021-22 dala should tie to Principal Apportionment 

Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools 
reporting with the district) 

1. Total K-12 ADA {Form A, Line A6) 

2. Total Charter Schools ADA {Form A, Line C9) 
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA {Line 81 plus 82) 

C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE 

AID RECEIVED 

TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS {Funds 01, 09, and 62) 

1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 
3. Olher Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 

4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes {Object 8042) 
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 
7. Supplemental Taxes {Object 8044) 

8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 
10, Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 

11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds {objecls 8047 & 8625) 
12. Parcel Taxes {Object 8621) 
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes {Object 8622) {Taxes only) 
14. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF 

Taxes {Object 8629) {Only those for the above taxes) 
15. Transfers to Charter Schools 

in Lieu of Property Taxes (Objecl 8096) 
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS 

(lines C1 through C15) 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62) 

17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption 

Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES 

{lines C16 plus C17) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022,2.0 
File: gann-d {Rev 07/01/2022) 

1, 

11 
11 

Unaudited Actuals 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations 

2021-22 
Calculations 

Extracted Entered Data/ 

Data Adjustments• Totals 

2020-21 Actual 

4,057,399,01 4,057,399.01 

429,73 429.73 

Adjustments to 2020-21 

0.00 

2021-22 P2 Reoort 

410.57 410 57 

0.00 0.00 

410 57 

2021-22 Actual 

22,502 75 22,502.75 

25,731.19 25,731.19 

1,939,92 1,939.92 

2,804,892.10 2,804,892,10 

79,478.55 79,478.55 

2,456.56 2,456.56 

29,608.50 29,608.50 

92,516.57 92,516.57 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo

3,059,126.14 0.00 3,059,126.14 

0.00 0.00 

3,059.126.14 0.00 3,059,126.14 

Page 1 of 3 

2022-23 
Calculations 

Extracted 

Data Adjustments• 

2021-22 Actual 

46 70177 0000000 
Form GANN 

Entered Data/ 

Totals 

4,098,558.97 

410.57 

Adjustments to 2021-22 

0,00 

2022-23 P2 Estimate 

410.57 410.57 

0.00 0.00 

410.57 

2022-23 Budget 

0,00 o.oo

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

2,879,536.00 2,879,536.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

85,000.00 85,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

2,964,536.00 0.00 2,964,536.00 

0.00 0 00 

2,964,536.00 0.00 2,964,536.00 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM 

                                                                 58 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra Counly 

EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS 

19a. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounls only from objs 
3301 & 3302; do nol include negoliated amounls) 

19b, Qualified Capital Outlay Projecls 

19c. Rouline Restricted Maintenance Account (Fund 01, Resource 
8150, Objects 8900-8999) 

OTHER EXCLUSIONS 

20. Americans with Disabilities Act 
21, Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation 

Costs 
22, Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates 
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 

STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62) 

24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 
25. LCFF/Revenue Limit Stale Aid - Prior Years (Objecl 8019) 
26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED 

(Lines C24 plus C25) 

DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION 

27. Tolal Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 
28, Total Interest and Return on lnveslments 

(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objecls 8660 and 8662) 

D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 

1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 
2, Inflation Adjustmenl 
3. Program Populalion Adjustment (Lines B3 divided 

by [A2 plus A7]) (Round lo four decimal places) 
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 

(Lines D1 limes D2 limes D3) 

APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT 

5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 
6. Preliminary Slate Aid Calculation 

a. Minimum Stale Aid in Local Limil (Greater of 

$120 limes Line B3 or $2,400; bul not greater 

than Line C26 or less than zero) 
b. Maximum Slate Aid in Local Limit 

(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23; 

bul not less than zero) 
C. Preliminary Stale Aid in Local Limil 

(Grealer of Lines D6a or D6b) 
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes 

a. Interest Counling in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by 

[Lines C27 minus C28] limes [Lines 05 plus D6c]) 
b, Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 

8, Slate Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a, 

or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater 

than Line C26 or less than zero) 
9. Total Approprialions Subject lo the Limit 

a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 
b. State Subventions (Line D8) 
c, Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT 

(Lines D9a � lus D9b minus O9c) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2022.2.0 
File: gann-d (Rev 07/01/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 

School Dislricl Approprialions Limil Calculations 

2021-22 
Calculations 

Extracted Entered Data/ 

Data Adjustments• Totals 

41,303.87 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 41,303.87 

3,456,627.00 3,456,627.00 

0.00 0.00 

3,456,627,00 0.00 3,456,627.00 

8,198,958 77 8,198,958.77 

49,916,13 49,916.13 

2021-22 Actual 

4,057,399.01 

1.0573 

0.9554 

4,098,558 97 

3,059,126 14 

49,268.40 

1 080 736.70 

1,080,736.70 

25,358.31 
3,084,484 45 

1,055,378,39 

3,084,484,45 

1,055,378.39 

41,303.87 

4,098,558.97 

Page 2 of 3 

2022-23 
Calculations 

Extracted 

Data Adjustments• 

0.00 

0 00 0.00 

3,311,194.00 

0.00 

3,311,194.00 0,00 

7,455,178.00 

60,000.00 

2022-23 Budget 

46 70177 0000000 
Form GANN 

Entered Data/ 

Totals 

48 509.00 

0.00 

0.00 

48,509.00 

3,311,194.00 

0,00 

3,311,194.00 

7,455,178,00 

60,000,00 

4,098,556.97 

1.0755 

1.0000 

4,408,000, 17 

2,964,536.00 

49,268.40 

1,491,973.17 

1,491,973.17 

36,157.42 

3,000,693.42 

1,455,815.75 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM 

                                                                 59 of 73



Unaudited Actuals 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations 

Extracted 

Data 

10. Adjustments to the Limit Per 

Government Code Section 7902.1 

(Line 09d minus 04) 

SUMMARY 

11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit 

(Lines 04 plus 010) 

12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit 

(Lina 09d) 

Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column. 

Nona Gnesen 

Gann Contact Person 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: gann-d (Rev 07/01/2022) 

2021-22 
Calculations 

I 
Entered Data/ 

Adjusimonts• Totals 

0.00 

2021-22 Actual 

4,098,558.97 

4,098,558.97 

530-993-1660, x-120 

Contact Phone Number 

Page 3 of 3 

2022-23 
Calculations 

Extracted 

IData Adjustments• 

2022-23 Budgot 

I 

I 

46 70177 0000000 
Form GANN 

Entered Data/ 

Totals 

4,408,000.17 

Printed: 8/2412022 4:51 PM 

                                                                 60 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
46 70177 0000000 

Form ICR 

Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated 
using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage 
occupied by general administration. 

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 19,978.85 

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll

a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000)

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A 1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line 81; zero if negative) (See Part 111, Lines A5 and A6) 0.44% 

Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs 

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition 
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal 
or mass" separation costs. 

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation 
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their 
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 

programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool. 

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part Ill from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero.

California Dept of Education 

0.00 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM 

                                                                 61 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise) 

A. Indirect Costs

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9)

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,

goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)

4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part 11, Line A)

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B)
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A 1 through A7a, minus Line A7b)
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F)

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line AB plus Line A9)

B. Base Costs

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 

4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)
7. Board and Superintendent(Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,

minus Part Ill, Line A4)

8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3)

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5)

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6)
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

46 70177 0000000 
Form ICR 

408,786.32 

79,650.22 

0.00 

0.00 

4,642.84 

10.14 

0.00 

0.00 
493,089.52 

611,979.34 

3,570,848.35 

599,895.56 

206,985.48 

59,525.77 

0.00 

0.00 

226,510.56 

15,666.75 

44,180.46 

82,234.98 

1,050,548.47 

2 294.48 

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00 

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00 

14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00 

15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00 

16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) ______ 0_.0_0_

17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 145,894.46 

18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00 

19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 6,004,585.32 

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment

(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)

(Line AB divided by Line B 19)

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2023-24 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)

(Line A10 divided by Line B19)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3 

8.21% 

10.19% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM 

                                                                 62 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
46 70177 0000000 

Form ICR 

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
approved rate was based. 

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs, 
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than 
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A. 

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line AS) 

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (6.11%) times Part Ill, Line 819); zero if negative

2. Over-recovery: Part Ill, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (6.11 %) times Part Ill, Line 819) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (6.11 %) times Part Ill, Line 819); zero if positive

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

493,089.52 

(7,319.54) 

0.00 

118,889.82 

0.00 

118,889.82 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part 111, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
is deferred to one or more future years: 

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
is deferred to one or more future years: 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 

not applicable 

not applicable 

not applicable 

118,889.82 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM 
                                                                 63 of 73



Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs 
46 70177 0000000 

Form ICR 

Eligible Expenditures 

Fund Resource 

01 3010 

01 3210 

01 3212 

01 3213 

01 3550 

01 4035 

01 4127 

01 6266 

01 6387 

01 7422 

01 9010 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 02/10/2020) 

(Objects 1000-5999 
exce t 4700 & 5100 

258,085.58 

62,494.08 

63,747.03 

78,417.37 

2,447.07 

850.00 

8,134.81 

22,000.00 

61,324.20 

136,102.47 

4,521.30 

Page 1 of 1 

Approved indirect cost rate: 

Highest rate used in any program: 

Indirect Costs Charged 
ob·ects 7310 and 7350 

5,850.08 

3,797.92 

3,852.60 

4,761.38 

120.12 

51.00 

497.04 

1,344.20 

3,746.91 

4,924.53 

260.36 

6.11% 

6.11% 

Rate 
Used 

2.27% 

6.08% 

6.04% 

6.07% 

4.91% 

6.00% 

6.11% 

6.11% 

6.11% 

3.62% 

5.76% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM 
                                                                 64 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

LOTTERY REPORT 
Revenues, Expenditures and 
Ending Balances - All Funds 

Lottery: 
Unrestricted 

Obiect Codes (Resource 11001 

A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR

1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 74,446.32 
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 66,555.14 
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 

4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 

5. Contributions from Unrestricted

Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 
6. Total Available

(Sum Lines A 1 throuoh A5) 141,001.46 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,000.00 
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 220.09 
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 16,059.96 

5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 18,611.61 

b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except 
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 

C. Duplicating Costs for
Instructional Materials
(Resource 6300) 5100,5710,5800 

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 
8. lnteragency Transfers Out

a. To Other Districts, County
7211,7212,7221, Offices, and Charter Schools
7222,7281,7282 0.00 

b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223, 
7283,7299 0.00 

9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Sum Lines 81 throuah 811 l 35 891.66 

C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must eoual Line A6 minus Line 812) 979Z 105 109.80 

D. COMMENTS:

Lottery: 
Transferred to Instructional 

Other Resources Materials 
for Excendlture (Resource 6300)* 

51,876.63 
33,524.38 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 85,401.01 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 85 401.01 

46 70177 0000000 
Form L 

Totals 

126 322.95 

100 079.52 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

226,402.47 

1,000.00 
0.00 

220.09 

16 059.96 

18,611.61 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

35 891.66 

190 610.81 

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act. 

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 6001 0(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the

purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: lot (Rev 02/24/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM 

                                                                 65 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

A. Amouot of Undistributed Expenditures, Funds 01, 09, and 62, 
Goals 0000 and 9000 (will be aUocated based on factors input) 

B. Enter AUocation Factor(s) by Goal: 
(Note: Allocation factors are only needed for a column if 
there are undistributed expenditures in line A )  

Instructional Goals Description 

0001 Pre-Kinderl!llrttm 

1110 Re�•1ru- Education. K 12 

3100 Alternnrivc Schools 

3200 Continuation Schools 

3300 l'.ndtD1milen1 Studv Centers 

3400 Onnnrrunil\• Schools 

3550 Communirv 03)' Schools 

3700 Sneeiall�d Second:lrv Progrnms 

3800 Career Teehnicol Education 

4110 R-•1irr Education, Adult 

-1610 AdukJndeoeodcnt Srudv Centers 

4620 Adult Correcnorutl Education 

4630 Ad.uh Career Technical Educ:!tion 

4760 Bilinm•nl 

4850 MJ="l Educi!non 

5000-5999 Soccial Education /alloeored to 5001 l 

6000 ROC/P 

Other Goals Description 

7110 Nonncencv - Educational 

7150 Noo1111,cncv- Other 

8100 Commnnirv Scr\'iccs 

8500 Child Dire and OeveloornentServices 

Other Funds Description 
-- Adult Edu.cnnon (Fund I I) 

.. Child .Devcfoomenr (Fund l2) 
-· Cafeteria /Fm1ds 13 & 61) 

C. Totnl Allocntion Faccors 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: pcraf (Rev 05/05/2016) 

I 

i 
I 

j 

l 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 
Program Cost Report 

Schedule of Allocation Factors (AF) for Support Costs 

46 70177 0000000 
Form PCRAF 

-- - - - - - --- - - - - -----Teacher Full-Time Eauivalats- - -- -- - - - -- - --------- - - - - - - - - Oassroom Units - - - - - - - - Punils Tnu,st.nr!ed 
J Library, Media, I

i I 
I and Administration Instructional Resources School Administration Pupil Support Services Operations . 

Instructional Supervision
! 

Technology and Other Plant Maintenance and 

(Functions 2100-2200) (Functions 2420-2495) I (Function 2700) 
!
(Functions 3100-3199 &I (Functions 8100-8400) I 3900) 

a.oo I 
I 

3 153.661 1.os4,85s.so I 0.00 408.236.65 , 
FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) TTE Factor(s) TTE Factor( s) CU Factor( s) I 

I I I l 
I I I 

I 4.48 0.75 I 66.00 

I I 
I I 0.50 I 

I o.5o I 
I I I I 

I 
I j 

I I ' 
I I I I 

I I 

I I I 
I I I I I 

I I I 

I I 

I I I 

I I I 

I ' 
I I I 
I I I 

I l 
I 

- -· -

Ii l 
- I 

I l I 
I I 

0.00 o.oo I 4.48 0.75 67.00 

Page 1 of 1 

Facilities Rents and I Leases 
l 

Pupil Transportation 
(Function 8700) (Function 3600) 

2,304.621 520.75 
CU Factor( s) 

l 
PT Factor(s) 

I 

1.00 0.25 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

' 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

-

; 

1.00 0.25 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM 

                                                                 66 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Goal Program/ Activity 
Instructional 

Goals 

0001 Pre-Kindergarten 

1110 Regular Education. K-12 
3100 Alternative Schools 
3200 Continuation Schools 
3300 Jndependent Study Centers 
3400 Opportunity Schools 
3550 Community Day Schools 
3700 Specialized Secondarv Programs 
3800 Career Technical Education 
4110 Regular Education. Adult 
4610 Adult Iodependent Study Centers 
4620 Adult Correctional Education 
4630 Adult Career Technical Education 
4760 Bilingual 
4850 Migrant Education 

5000-5999 Special Education 
6000 Regional Occupational Ctr/Prg (ROC/P) 

Other Goals 

7110 Nonagency - Educational 
7150 Nonagency - Other 
8100 Community Services 

8500 Child Care and Development Services 

Other Costs 
--- Food Services 
--- Enterprise 
--- Facilities Acquisition & Construction 
--- Other Outgo 

Other Adult Education, Child Development, 
Funds Cafeteria, Foundation ([Column 3 + 
--- CAC, line CS] times CAC, line E) 

Indirect Cost Transfers to Other Funds 
(Net of Funds 01, 09, 62, Function 7210, 

-- Object 7350) 

Total General Fund and Charter 
- Schools Funds Exoenditures 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: per (Rev 05/05/2016) 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 
Program Cost Report 

Direct Costs -
Direct Charged Allocated Subtotal 
(Schedule DCC) (Schedule AC) (col. l + 2) 

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 

68.274.74 0.00 68,274.74 
3,515 714.72 1,453,330.32 4,969,045.04 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
97,804.54 7,872.08 105,676.62 
88,334.46 7.872.08 96,206.54 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

115,873.44 0.00 115,873.44 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

48,958.83 0.00 48,958.83 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

33,133.04 0.00 33,133.04 

239,117.64 0.00 239,117.64 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

4.207.211.41 1,469,074.48 5.676.285.89 

Page 1 

Central Admin 

I Costs Other Costs 
(col. 3 x Sch. CAC line E (Schedule OC) 

Column 4 Column 5 

9,188.79 
668,761.38 

0.00 
14,222.54 
12,948.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

15,594.88 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,589.15 
0.00 
0.00 

4.459.23 

32,181.77 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

2,998.63 
0.00 

40,490.00 
145.412.42 

27,339.72 

0.00 

791,285.46 188.901.05 

46 70177 0000000 
Form PCR 

Total Costs by 
Program 

(col. 3 + 4 + 5) 
Column 6 

77,463.53 
5,637,806.42 

0.00 
119,899.16 
109.154.54 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

131,468.32 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

55,547.98 
0.00 
0.00 

37,592.27 

271.299.41 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

2.998.63 
0.00 

40.490.00 
145,412.42 

27,339.72 

0.00 

6,656.4 72.40 

Printed: 812412022 4:51 PM 

                                                                 67 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 
Program Cost Report 

Schedule of Direct Charged Costs (DCC) 

Instruction 

(FW!Ctions I 000-
1999) 

Library, Media, I 
lnstructi<>mll Technology end 

Supcl"\•ision WK! Other Instructional 
Adminim.tlon Resources 

(FW!Ctions 2100- (Functions 2420-

� I �- l--i--!�-.J 
(Functions 4000- I (Functions 5000-

� Tvpe Qf Pro!!fBlll 2200) 2495) (Functioo 2700 (Function 3600 4999 59991 
Instruction.al 

Goals 

0001 

lllO 

3100 

3200 

3300 

340 0 

3550 

3700 

380 0 

4110 

�10 

4620 

4630 

4760 

4850 

5000-5999 

!Pre-Kind�en 

Reirular Education. K-12 

Al1=tive Schools 

Continuation Schools 

I[ndependent Study Centers 

lo pporturuty Schools 

1 Community Day Schools 
Specialized Secondal}' 
PrOl!Jl!mS 

Career Technical Education 

�ar Educatio_11,_ Adult I Adult Independent Study 
_Centers 

Adult Correctional Education 
Adult Career Technical 

ifu!_ucation 

[eiliru!ual 

]Migrant Educatlon 

Special Education 

6000 ,ROCIP 

Other Goals 

7IIO 

7150 

8100 

8500 

INonageocy - Educational 

l Nonagency -Other 
Community Services 
Child Care and Development 
Services 

I 

I 
I 

-1 

68,274 74 

3,148.810. 341 

0.00 

94.318. 52 

88)34 461 

000 

0. 00 

0.00 

II2.707.37 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

48,958. 83 

0.00 

000 

33.133.04 

968431 

0.00 
'1 

0.00 

o.oo I 
o.oo I

0.00 

0.00, 

0.00 

o.ooj 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

o.oo l 
0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.0 0 

0 00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0. 00 

0.00 

o.oo I 

0 00 

34,843 OS 

0 .00 

0. 00 

0,00 I 

0 .00 

0. 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0. 00 

0.00 I 
0.00 

o.oo I 
o . oo 

I -- I 
0 00 

o.oo I 
o.oo l 
0.00 

ooo l 
000 

o.OQ_j 

o.ooJ 

000 

0.00 

o.oo l 

00 0 

0 .00 

o. oo I 

0.00 

0.0 0 

0.00 

156,815.86 

0 00 

0.00 

o. oo I 

0.00 

4,844.J 

0 .00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

o oo l 
0 00 

O OO_t 

0.00 

o.oo I 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0. 00 

0.00 

0. 00 

o.oo I 

0.00 

0,00 I 

267 .690. 59 

0.00 

0,0 0 

0.00 
I 

o ooJ 

0,00 

0.00 

O. OOJ 

000 

O. OOJ 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 

o.00 I
000 

0.00 

I000 

0.0 0

0.00 

ooo I 

, Total Direct Charged Costs 3,595,505. 73 I O 00 I 34,843.05 156.815 86 4,844.97 I 267.690.59 1 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2022.2.0 
File: per (Rev 05/05/2016) Page 1 

0.00 

52,_525.77 

0. 00 

0,0 0 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0 00 

0.00 

O,OOJ 

0.00 
I 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

O.QQ_ 

000 

QOO 

0.00 

59,525 77 

' 

000 

0.00 

o.oo I 
00 0 

0.00 I 

Genen,J 
Administration 

Plant Maintenance I Facilities Rents and 

46 70177 0000000 
Form PCR 

I 
and Operations Leases I

(Funetjons 70 00- (Functions 8100- I 
1999, """""' 721 O)_•:__ &4!iQ) 

7 1.254.18 

O,(lj) 

0.00 

0.00 

7 1. 254. 18 

.(!'.unction 8700) Total 

I 0.00 I 0 .00 I 08.27041 

0.00 

0 00 

3,486 02 

o.oo I 
000 

0.00 

o.oo I 
3,166. 07 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

o .oo I 

0.00 

ooo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo l 

3.515,714.72 

0.00 

97,804.54 

88.334.46 I 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

115,873.44 

o. oo I o. oo o. oo 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o. oo I 0,00 

0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 48,958.83 

00 0 0 00 0 00 

0.00 000 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 33.133.04 

10,07 9 17 0.00 239,117 .64 

o .ooJ 0,00 0. 00 

0.00 0.001 000 

0 00 0.0 0 0 00 

16,731..26 0.00 4,207,211.4] 
• Fuoaiom 7100-7199 for goals SIOO ,ml �,oo

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM 

                                                                 68 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Goal 

Instructional Goals 

0001 

1110 

3100 

3200 

3300 

3400 

3550 

3700 

3800 

4110 

4610 

4620 

4630 

4760 

4850 

5000-5999 

6000 

Other Goals 

7110 

7150 

8100 

8500 
Other Funds 

- -

- -

- -

Total Allocated Su 

California Dept of Education 

Type of Program 

Pre-Kindergarten 

Regular Education, K-12 

Alternative Schools 

Continuation Schools 

Independent Study Centers 

Opportunity Schools 

Community Day Schools 

Specialized Secondarv Programs 

Career Technical Education 

Regular Education, Adult 

Adult Independent Study Centers 

Adult Correctional Education 

Adult Career Technical Education 

Bilingual 

Migrant Education 

Special Education (allocated to 5001) 

ROC/P 

Nona_gency - Educational 

Nonagency - Other 

Community Services 

Child Care and Development Svcs. 

Adult Education (Fund 11) 

Child Development (Fund 12) 

Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61) 

ort Costs 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: per (Rev 05/05/2016) 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 
Program Cost Report 

Schedule of Allocated Support Costs (AC) 

Allocated Suooort Costs (Based on factors inout on Form PCRAF) 

Full-Time Equivalents Classroom Units Pupils Traru;ported 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

411,390.31 1,041,419.26 520.75 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 7,872.08 0.00 

0.00 7,872.08 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 

411,390.31 l ,057, 163.42 520.75 

Page 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form PCR 

Total 

0.00 

1,453,330.32 

0.00 

7,872.08 

7,872.08 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.469.074.48 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM 

                                                                 69 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 

Program Cost Report 
Schedule of Central Administration Costs (CAC) 

A. Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds

Board and Superintendent (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7100-7180, Goals 0000-6999 and
1 9000, Objects 1000-7999)

External Financial Audits (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7190-7191, Goals 0000-6999 and
2 9000, Objects 1000-7999)

Other General Administration (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7200-7600 except 7210, Goal 
3 0000, 0 bi ects 1000-7999) 

Centralized Data Processing (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Function 7700, Goal 0000, Objects 1000-
4 7999) 

5 Total Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 

B. Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds

1 Total Direct Charged Costs (from Form PCR, Column 1, Total)

2 Total Allocated Costs (from Form PCR, Column 2, Total) 

3 Total Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 

C. Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds

1 Adult Education (Fund 11, Obiects 1000-5999, except 5100)

2 Child Development (Fund 12, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 

3 Cafeteria (Ftmds 13 & 61, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 

4 Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 

5 Total Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds 

D. Total Direct Chare.ed and Allocated Costs (B3 + CS)

E. Ratio of Central Administratio.n Costs to Direct Char�ed and Allocated Costs (AS/D)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: per (Rev 05/24/2011) Page 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form PCR 

226,510.56 

15,666.75 

408,786.32 

140,321.83 

791
>
285.46 

4,207,211.41 

1,469,074.48 

5,676,285.89 

0.00 

0.00 

203,140.20 

0.00 

203,140.20 

5 879,426.09 

13.46% 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM 
                                                                 70 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Tvoe of Activitv 

Food Services 
(Obiects 1000-5999. 6400-6910) 

Enterprise 
1Obiects 1000-5999, 6400-6910) 

Facilities Acquisition & Construction 
(Obiects 1000-6600) 

Other Outgo 
(Objects 1000-7999) 

Total Other Costs 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 
File: per (Rev 04/12/2022) 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 
Program Cost Report 

Schedule of Other Costs (QC) 

Facilities Acquisition & 
Food Services Enterprise Construction 

(Function 3700) (Function 6000) (Function 8500) 

2,998.63 

0.00 

40.490.00 

2,998.63 0.00 40.490.00 

Page 1 

Other Outgo 

(Functions 9000-9999) 

145.412.42 

145.412.42 

46 70177 0000000 
Form PCR 

Total 

2.998.63 

0.00 

40.490.00 

145.412.42 

188.901.05 

Printed: 8/24/2022 4:51 PM 

                                                                 71 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doscnotion 

01 GENERAL FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

08 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND 
E)(penditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND 
Expenditure Detail 

Olher Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 
Expenditure Detail 

other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND 
Expenditure Detail 

other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

17 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND 
Expendllure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 

Olher Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

20 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Expenditure Delail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

21 BUILDING FUND 
Expenditure De\ail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 
Expendilure Detail 

Olher Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

30 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND 
Expenditure De\ail 

Olher Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND 
Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

CO SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS 

Expenditure Delail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcilialion 

49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS 
Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

51 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND 
Expendilure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

52 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS 
Expenditure Detail 

Olher Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Delail 

Fund Reconciliation 

56 DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 

Olher Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND 
Expendilure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

furut Roconclllullon 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Finanol;,I Repo,tlng Software - 2022.2.0 
File: siaa (Rev 04/06/2020) 

Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

Indirect Costs - lnterfund 
Transfers In Transfers Out Tran&fers In Transfors Out 

5750 5750 7350 7350 

0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0 00 0,00 0,00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 000 

0 00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0 00 o.oo 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0 00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

I 

0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 

Page 1 ol 2 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Transrers In Transfers Out 

8900-8929 7600-7629 

0 00 73 434 96 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 

73 434,96 0 00 

0 00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

o.oo 

0 00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0 00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

0 00 

Duo From 
Other Funds 

9310 

0 00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

o.oo 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form SIAA 

Cue To 
Other Funds 

9610 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0,00 

o.oo

o.oo

0 00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

Prinled: 812412022 4:51 PM 

                                                                 72 of 73



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 
61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUNO 

E,q>ondituro Detail 
Other SO�J1ce.s/U60!1 Delail 
Fund Rocoooilintlon 

62 CrlARTER SCHOOLS EfllTERPRISI: F\JNO 
EJ<pcndllulo Oetnll 
Othor Sourcel!IU••• Deloil 
Fund Reoooomai.on 

GJ OTHER Eml;RPRISE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Olher Sou,ces/U,u Delnll 
Fund Recoocilfaffon 

6G WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND 
Experdlluro Doinll 
Olhor So,ircos/l)ses Ooinll 
Fund RflCtllldlialion 

67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND 
Expendfturo Dotnll 
Other Sou,ces/Uses P,,iail 
Fund Recpnaliailo� 

71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND 
Exp&ndlMe Oetn� 
Other Source-sNse-s Detoll 

Fund Reeooc,liatlon 
73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE musr FUND 

Expondhuro Oolail 
Olhor Souroe,IU,es OOtall 
Fund Reconciliation 

76 WARRAfllT/PASS-THROUGH FUND 
Expendilu<e Oelml 
Olhor So<1!®,0/Usos De(o� 
Fund Recor,c:,lialloo 

95 STUDENT BODY FUIID 
Expendiluru OeUtll 
011,..- Si>wcoo/Uses D<,ta,I 
Fund Roconcmrulon 

TOTALS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Finane •I Roportrng Software - 2022.2.0 
Fllo' slao (Rev 0'1/00/2020) 

Direct Costa - lnterfund 

Unaudited Actuals 
2021-22 Unaudlled Actuals 

SUMMARY OF tNTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

Indirect Coat& - lntarfund 
Tranar�rs In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out 

5750 5750 7350 7350 

0.00 0,00 o_oo 0Jl0 

0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 

000 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 Ir 

0.00 0.00 

000 non 0.00 0,00 

Pago 2 or 2 

lnterfund tntarfund 
Transfers In Transfera Out 
8900-8929 7800-7829 

0 .00 o_oo 

0.00 0,00 

o_oo 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

73 4""Jl6 73 434.96 

Due From 
other Funds 

9310 

o _oo

0.00 

o _oo

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

◄6 70177 0000000 
Form SIAA 

Due To 
Other Funds 

9810 

0 00 

0.00 

0Jl0 

0.00 

0,00 

0 .00 

o_oo 

0,00 

0 00 
o _oo 

P�ntod: 8/2412022 4:51 PM 

                                                                 73 of 73























Page 1 of 9 
2023-005D 

 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between  
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District and  

Sierra County Behavioral Health regarding  
Mental Health Student Services Act (MHSSA) Grant 

 
 

This MOU is entered into, by, and between, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 
District and Sierra County Behavioral Health. 
 

I. PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this MOU is to set forth the terms and conditions for Sierra-Plumas 
Joint Unified School District and Sierra County Behavioral Health to provide the 
services set forth in RFA_MHSSA_002 document (attachment A). This agreement 
term begins on September 21, 2022 and ends on September 21, 2026 in an 
amount not to exceed $1,446,772. 

 
II. BACKGROUND AND AUTHORITY 

 
The Mental Health Services Oversight & Accountability Commission (Commission) 
Strategic Plan includes the priorities and objectives for the years 2020-2023.  One 
of these objectives is to “promote school mental health as a prime opportunity to 
reach and serve at-risk children, families and neighborhoods.”  This will be 
accomplished through the implementation of the Mental Health Student Services 
Act (MHSSA) as the Commission will have the opportunity to work with grantees 
who can share lessons learned and identify areas of improvement. 
 
Improved access to mental health services is foundational to supporting children 
and youth to develop into healthy resilient adults.  Comprehensive models and 
integrated services that are tailored to individual and family needs have the best 
chance of improving health and academic outcomes.  The MHSSA is intended to 
foster stronger school-community mental health partnerships that can leverage 
resources to help students succeed by authorizing counties and local educational 
agencies to enter into partnerships to create programs that include targeted 
interventions for pupils with identified social-emotional, behavioral, and academic 
needs.  School-community mental health partnerships offer an opportunity to reach 
children and youth in an environment where they are comfortable and that is 
accessible. 
 
The Federal American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) provided $100 million through the 
State Fiscal Recovery Fund to expand the MHSSA program throughout California.  
These grants shall be for Economically Disadvantaged Communities.  This 
solicitation is for the federally funded grants and is available to California counties 
and local education partners, which did not already receive an MHSSA grant from 
the Commission. 
 
Sierra County Behavioral Health is the only behavioral health agency located in 
Sierra County.  Specialty Mental Health Services are offered through SCBH, 
excluding youth who do not qualify or whose family has private health insurance.  
All youth are experiencing health iniquities considering the lack of services 
available within the county.  Children living in Sierra County experience health 



Page 2 of 9 
2023-005D 

 
disparities in relation to children living in neighboring counties.  In general, families 
must travel out of the county to receive mental health services. The current mental 
health services are provided on a limited basis with waiting lists through Sierra 
County Behavioral Health and limited access to school-based therapists. 
 
The long-term stress of living with COVID-19 has created trauma for our youth.  As 
a result, Sierra County Schools are experiencing an uptick in students who are 
displaying signs of depression or anxiety expounded by the inherent risk factors of 
developing a mental illness due to the social determinants of health Sierra County 
community members experience.  In addition, schools are recognizing an increase 
in children who have experienced childhood trauma and substance abuse in their 
homes. 
 
An intense universal prevention, early intervention approach to providing mental 
health services in our school district is the foundation of Sierra County’s Mental 
Health Student Services Act plan.  School based counselors/therapists, a Certified 
Behavior Analyst, and a Peer Support staff member to assist in running a Loyalton 
High School Wellness Center are the services/programs which will be implemented 
with this funding source. 
 
Increase capacity of counseling/therapy available to school aged youth: 
Increasing the capacity will allow all school aged youth access to school-based 
counseling/therapy throughout the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
through a universal school-based early intervention program with no eligibility 
requirements (i.e. identified as Severely Emotionally Disturbed, insured or 
underinsured, waiting lists, etc.).  The geographic barrier to mental health services 
will be reduced.  The existing social determinant of health due to lack of access to 
needed mental health services would shift as mental health equity increases 
through offering equitable access to counseling/therapy. 
 
To accomplish increased school-based counseling/therapy marriage and family 
therapists and/or a Child Psychologist would be hired.  In-person school-based 
contractors or employees can be hired or contracts through telehealth will be 
attained.  Case management will be provided through the Student Attendance 
Review Board Student/Parent Navigator with an additional 15 hours per week. 
 
Behavior Analyst Services: 
Law enforcement, probation, and schools struggle to find successful outcomes 
when working with children who suffer from behavioral issues.  Having a Behavior 
Analyst at school sites will ensure the teacher and family is confident in 
implementing Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) programs with fidelity and collecting 
and analyzing the appropriate data in order for the student to be as successful as 
possible.  Professional development for teachers, law enforcement, parents and 
other school staff addressing behavior will be provided by the Behavior Analyst. 
 
Loyalton High School Wellness Center: 
A Loyalton High School Wellness Center will be established to allow students to 
access a compassionate, safe environment as they deal with the issues stated 
above.  Current events have also created stress/trauma among students struggling 
to understand racism, gender identity, biases, and general differences.  The High 
School Wellness Center will include evidence-based activities/programs to 



Page 3 of 9 
2023-005D 

 
increase self-efficacy of resiliency factors reducing or mitigating the risk of mental 
health issues.   A Peer Support staff member will be hired to facilitate programs 
and provide supportive conversation.  The Student/Parent Navigator will be housed 
at the High School Wellness Center and will provide Case Management services to 
those youth seeking counseling/therapy.  Access and linkage to Specialty Mental 
Health Services will be provided through the Student/Parent Navigator. 
 
The successful implementation of the programs/services listed above will create an 
opportunity to provide wraparound type services for Sierra County youth. 
                                                            

III. SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
Program Development: 

 
• Staffing 

1. Recruitment and hiring of Counselor/MFT or contracting with 
telehealth. 

2. Recruitment and hiring of peer staff for high school Wellness Center. 
3. Hiring of Student Attendance Review Board Student/Parent Navigator 

at 15 hours per week to conduct case management activities and 
oversight of Loyalton High School Wellness Center. 

4. Recruitment and hiring of Behavior Analyst. 
5. Research of Evidence Based Programs/Activities for the High School 

Wellness Center. 
 

• Goods 
1. Purchase of Initial art/activity supplies 
2. Purchase of evidence-based programs/activities for High School 

Wellness Center 
3. Purchase of material to paint or cover walls, window coverings for 

High School Wellness Center 
4. Purchase of laptop for each school site 
5. Purchase of software and licenses to maintain standards and HIPAA 

compliance 
6. Purchase of Washer/Dryer for High School Wellness Center 
7. Purchase of furniture/microwave/refrigerator/TV for High School 

Wellness Center 
 

Program Operations: 
 

• Increase Capacity Counseling/Therapy, Behavioral Analyst, High School 
Wellness Center  
 

1) Program Expenditures  
a) Federal reporting due quarterly 

i) Total expenditures 
(1) School Bills for Services  
(2) SCBH submits total expenditures 

2) Commission reporting –  
a) Staff hired and count 



Page 4 of 9 
2023-005D 

 

b) Contractors hired and count 
c) Goods purchased 
d) Capital purchases 
e) Other pertinent information (e.g., follow-up from Monthly check-ins) 

i) School collects a-e stated above 
ii) SCBH submits to Commission 

3) Contractor Contracts 
a) Copy of Contract 
b) Contractor DUNS Number 

i) School Provides to SCBH 
ii) SCBH submits 

4) Data Collection 
a) Number of students screened and NOT referred to services 

i) Number of students on the Free and Reduced-Meal Program 
ii) Grade/Number in each grade 
iii) Age/Number in each age group 
iv) Primary Language/number in each primary language 
v) Ethnicity/number in each ethnicity 
vi) Number of students suspended/expelled 
vii) Number of students who dropped out 
viii)Number of students with IEP/504 
ix) Number of students in foster care 
x) Number of students that have been in juvenile hall 

b) Number of students screened and referred to services 
Same as above (i – x) 

c) Number of trainings provided to teachers, administrators, and parents 
d) Number of school mental health partnership coordination activities with 

other interested parties 
 

School to collect all data and submit monthly reports and invoices by the 
15th of every month to Sierra County Behavioral Health.  

            
IV. SIERRA COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
• Monthly check-Ins with the Commission staff to discuss performance and 

attempt to resolve any issues that may arise. 
• Quarterly meetings with Commission staff, which may include collaboration 

meetings with other counties.  In conjunction with these meetings, Grantee will 
submit the following information in a form and manner to be provided by the 
Commission.  This information is due on a quarterly basis: 
Commission reporting – 

a) Staff hired and count 
b) Contractors hired and count 
c) Goods purchased 
d) Capital purchases 
e) Other pertinent information (e.g., follow-up from Monthly check-ins) 

 School collects a-e stated above 
 SCBH submits to Commission 

 



Page 5 of 9 
2023-005D 

 
• Grantee shall report all expenditure information in an Annual Fiscal Report 

within 30 days of the end of each Grant Year, in a form and manner to be 
provided by the Commission. 

• Grantee shall report on Program Development by submitting the plans listed 
below, in a form and manner to be provided by the Commission.  All Plans must 
be approved by the Commission before moving to the Program Operations 
phase.  Plans can be submitted and approved on a flow basis and need not be 
sequential. 

a) Project Plan 
b) Implementation Plan 
c) Communication Plan 
d) Refined Budget Plan (line-item detail of the proposed costs) 

• Provide Grant oversight 
• Provide reporting tools 
• Submit reports on behalf of the Sierra Plumas Joint Unified School District 

MHSSA grant activities/services 
• Advance $39,350 for start-up costs 
• Pay invoices on a monthly basis when accompanied by required data. 
• Grantee shall provide a written agreement signed by the representative of each 

school Entity showing support/approval for the Program Development plans 
listed above, as a condition of moving to Program Operations.  A template will 
be provided by the Commission for this purpose. 
 

V. INDEMNIFICATION 
 
The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District shall defend, indemnify, and hold 
harmless Sierra County, its elected and appointed councils, boards, commissions, 
officers, agents, and employees from any liability for damage or claims for damage 
for any economic loss or personal injury, including death, as well as for property 
damage, which may arise from the intentional or negligent acts or omissions of the 
Sierra Plumas Joint Unified School District  in the performance of services 
rendered under this Agreement by the Sierra Plumas Joint Unified School District, 
or any of the Sierra Plumas Joint Unified School District’s officers, agents, 
employees, contractors, or subcontractors. 
 
Sierra County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Sierra-Plumas Joint 
Unified School District, its officers, agents, and employees from any liability for 
damage or claims for damage for any economic loss or personal injury, including 
death, as well as for property damage, which may arise from the intentional or 
negligent acts or omissions of Sierra County in the performance of services 
rendered under this Agreement by Sierra County, or any of Sierra County’s elected 
and appointed councils, boards, commissions, officers, agents, and employees. 
 

VI. INSURANCE 
 

Prior to rendering services provided by the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District agrees it shall acquire and maintain 
during the term of this Agreement insurance coverage through and with an insurer 
acceptable to Sierra County, sufficient to cover the potential liability arising from 
performance of their obligations under this Agreement, as set forth below. Said 
insurance shall not in any way limit the obligations to indemnify and defend Sierra 



Page 6 of 9 
2023-005D 

 
County as set forth in Section V above.  

 
x    Comprehensive general liability insurance including comprehensive public 

liability insurance with minimum coverage of Five Hundred Thousand 
Dollars ($500,000) per occurrence and with not less than One Million 
Dollars ($1,000,000) aggregate;  

 
x    Comprehensive automobile liability insurance with minimum coverage of 

One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) per occurrence and with not 
less than Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) on reserve in the 
aggregate, with combined single limit including owned, non-owned and 
hired vehicles. 

 
x    Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage for all Sierra Plumas Joint 

Unified School District employees and other persons for whom Sierra 
Plumas Joint Unified School District is responsible to provide such 
insurance coverage, as provided by Division 4 and 4.5 of the Labor Code. 

 
VII. CONTACTS 

 
For Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District: 
James Berardi, Superintendent  
PO Box 955 
Loyalton, CA  96118 
(530) 993-1660 
jberardi@spjusd.org 
 
For Sierra County: 
Laurie Marsh, Program Manager 
Sierra County Behavioral Health 
PO Box 265 
Loyalton, CA  96118 
(530) 993-6745 
lmarsh@sierracounty.ca.gov 
 
 

VIII. GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

 
1. AMENDMENTS 

This agreement may be amended in writing at any time by written 
mutual consent of the Parties. 

 
2. TERMINATION 

a. Termination without cause 
This agreement may be terminated by either Party without cause 
upon thirty (30) days written notice. 

b. Termination with cause 
This agreement may be terminated immediately by either Party if the 
terms of this agreement are violated in any manner. 

mailto:jberardi@spjusd.org
mailto:lmarsh@sierracounty.ca.gov


Page 7 of 9 
2023-005D 

 

c. Other grounds for termination 
In the event that any other contract, or agreement, as being related to or 
necessary for the performance of this contract, terminates or expires, this 
agreement may be terminated upon the effective date of the termination 
of that MOU, informal agreement or contract, even if such termination will 
occur with less than thirty (30) days written notice. 

 
IX. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
No Supplantation with grant funds: Grant funds may be used to supplement, but 
not supplant existing financial and resource commitments of the county, city, or 
multi-county mental health or behavioral health departments, or a consortium of 
those entities, or educational entities that receive a grant. 
 
Audit: The Commission of California State Auditor or any State of California fiscal 
oversight agency has the right to audit performance under this Agreement. The 
auditor(s) shall be entitled to review and copy Grantee’s records and supporting 
documentation pertinent to its performance. Grantee agrees to maintain such 
records and documents for a minimum five (5) years after the funding source 
expires. Grantee agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records and 
documents as are relevant and pertinent, at its facilities during normal business 
hours; and to allow its employees to be interviewed as deemed necessary, in the 
professional opinion of the auditor(s). The Commission agrees to give Grantee 
advance written notice of any onsite audit. Grantee understands that the auditors 
may follow U.S. Treasury standards as referenced in the RFA. (See 
RFA_MHSSA_002, Appendix 1 at Federal and State Guidance. 
 
MHSOAC Logo: Contract hereby authorizes the uses of the Commission Logo by 
Grantee for outreach and information purposes in connection with this Agreement. 
Grantee understand and agrees it must adhere to the guidelines in the Commission 
Brand Book in using this logo. A copy of Brand Book will be provided to the grantee 
upon the request.  
 
Presentations: Grantee shall meet with the Commission upon request to present 
any findings, conclusions or recommendations that result from its performance 
under this Agreement. 
 
Governing Law: This Agreement is governed by and shall be interpreted in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California, without regard to state conflict-
of-law. 
 
Governing Forum: In the event of dispute, the parties agree that the County of 
Sacramento and City of Sacramento shall be the proper forum. 
 
Record Retention: Records must be retained for at least five (5) years after the 
date on which the federal funding source expires.  At the time of Agreement 
execution, the date of funds expiration was December 31, 2026, but the parties 
understand that this is subject to change. 

 



Page 8 of 9 
2023-005D 

 
X. BUDGET CONTINGENCY CLAUSE 

 
a. It is mutually agreed that if the Budget Act of the current year and/or any 

subsequent years covered under this Agreement does not appropriate 
sufficient funds for the Program, this Agreement shall be of no further force and 
effect. In this event, the Commission and the State of California (State) shall 
have no liability to pay any funds whatsoever to Grantee or to furnish any other 
considerations under this Agreement and Grantee shall not be obligated to 
perform any provisions of this Agreement. 
 

b. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted by the Budget Act for 
purposes of this Program, the State shall have the option to either cancel this 
Agreement with no liability occurring to the State, or offer an agreement 
amendment to Grantee to reflect the reduced amount. 
 

c. If the term of this Agreement overlaps Federal and State fiscal years, should 
funds not be appropriated by Congress or approved by the Legislature for the 
fiscal year(s) following that during which this grant was executed, the State 
may exercise its option to cancel this grant. 
 

d. This grant is subject to any additional restrictions, limitations, or conditions 
enacted by Congress or the Legislature which may affect the provisions or 
terms of funding of this grant in any manner. 

    
At a minimum on an annual basis, the Commission will compare amounts actually 
expended by the Grantee with amounts that have been disbursed to the Grantee 
and true up any difference in the following quarterly payment to ensure funds are 
spent by the Grantee.  
 
The Commission may withhold funds if Grantee fails to meet the reporting 
requirements, falls behind schedule, has unexpended funds, modifies the scope of 
the Program, or presents some other deficiency. The Commission will provide 
advance Notice of such withhold with a description of the deficiency; and allow 
Grantee an opportunity to cure for at least 30 days, where the duration shall be 
governed by time remaining in the term of this Agreement.  
 
As part of said cure, Grantee shall provide the Commission with a Mitigation Plan 
including a timeline for correcting the deficiency. Funding disbursement cannot 
resume until said Plan has been received by the Commission and agreed upon 
between the parties. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 9 of 9 
2023-005D 

 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES 
 

 
By signing below, the individual certifies that it is acting as the representative of the 
Party named below and possesses the authority to enter into this agreement on 
behalf of that Party and that the Party possesses the legal authority to enter into this 
agreement. 
 

For Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 

 

Signature:    Date:    
 

    
 

For Sierra County:  
 

 

Signature:    Date:    


































